NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 39" Annual General Meeting of East West Insurance Company Limited
will be held on Thursday, April 28, 2022, at 11:30 AM at the Registered Office of the Company
located at 27, Regal Plaza, Jinnah Road, Quells, lo transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1.

To confirm the minutes of Extractdinary General Mecling of the Company held on November
20, 2021.

Fo receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company together with
the Directors’ and Auditors® report thereon for the year ended December 31, 2021

Ta consider the appointment of Auditors for the year ending December 31, 2022 and fix their
remuneration.

To approve the interim bonus issue as final distribution for the year ended December 31, 2021
announced on November 23, 2021 and already issued to the shareholders in the proportion of
three ordinary shares for every twenty ordinary shares held i.e., 15%.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:
5.

The Board of Directors has to decide to increase the Authorized Capilal of the company Lo
facilitate the further issue of capital. Ta consider and if thought fit to pass following Resalution.

RESOLVED that the Authorized Capilal of the Company be increased from Rs.1,500,000,000
(Rupees One thousand Five hundred Million) to Rs.2,000,000,000 (Rupees Two thousand
Million} and divided in 200,000,6000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10/~ each. That respective clause of
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the company be amended to the extent of increased
Authorized Capital and division thereof to becomes effective immediately.

Investment in Askari Life Assurance Company Ltd

To consider and if though fit to pass the following resoiutions with or without any modification
as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED that consent of the members of Fast West Insurance Co., Ltd., be and is hereby
accorded in terms of section 199 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2017 and
the Company be and is hereby authorized to further invest/dis-invest up to Rs. 40,000,000/-
(Rupees Forty Million) from time to time in Askari Life Assurance Company limited, an
associated company for purchase/sale of ordinary shares of face value of Rs, 10 each at the price
ruling in stock exchange at the date of purchase/sale as per terms and conditions disclosed to the

members and the resolution shat! be valid for a period of one year from the date of passing of
special resolution.”

“Further Resolved that Managing Dircclor & Chief Executive or Company Scecretary be and are

hereby individually authorized to fulfill all legal and corporate formalitics for making the above
investment.”

I'c consider other business with the permission of the chair.

Attached to this notice of mecting being to the members is a statement under section 134(3)
(b) Companies Act, 2017.

By the order of the board

Shabbir Ali Kanchwala
Company Secrelary
Karachi: 25% March, 2022.

Notes:

I

PARTICIPATION IN AGM THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS:



In view of the prevailing situation of Pandemic Covid-19, particularly in the wake of its {ifth
wave and concerning the well-being of the participants of the AGM, Lhis General Meeting
being conducted as per guidelines circulated by SECP vide its Circular No. 4 of 2021 dated
15" February 2021 and Circular No. 6 of 2021 dated 3¢ March 2021, Accordingly, the
following arrangements have been made by the Company to facilitate the participation of the
shareholders in the AGM through online video conference, either in-person or through
appointed proxies.

The shareholders are requested to please provide below information to our Company

Secretary at e-mail address: shabbir.a kanchwala@ewi.com.ok, at least 24 hours before the
time of AGM i.e., latest by 11.30 am on April 27,2022,

Folio /ICDC Name CNIC Na. Cell No. Email Address
Account No.

Upon receipl of the above information from shareholders the Company will send login details
Lo their email address, which wilj enable them to join the said AGM through video confercnee
on Thursday April 28,2022 at 11:30 AM.

2. A member entitled to attend and vole at the General Meeting is entitled to appoint another
member as a proxy to attend and vote in respect of him, Form of proxy must be deposited at

the Company’s Registered Office not later than 48 hours befare the time appointed for the
meeting.

3. CDC Account holders are advised to follow the following guidelines of the Sccurities &
Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

A. Far attending the mecting

4. In case of individuals, the account holder and / or sub- account holder and their
registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall authenticate
his/her identity by showing original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or
original Passport at the time of attending the meeting.

b. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors® resolution / power of attorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced {unless it has been provided
carlier) at the time of the meeting.

B.  For appeinting proxies

a. In case of individuals, the account holder / and or sub- account holder and their

registration details are uploaded as per the CDC Regulations, shall submit the proxy
form as per the above requirement.

b The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC
numbers shall be mentioned on the form.

¢ Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall
be furnished with the proxy form.

d. The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of the
meeting.

¢. In case of corporate cntity, the Board of Dircctors® resolutjon / power of attorney with
specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided carlier) along with
proxy form to the Company.

4. The Sharc Transfer Books of the company will be closed from April 22,2022 (o
April 28, 2022, (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order by our Sharc Registrar, M/s.
THK Associales {Private) Limited, Plot no. 32-C, Jami Commercial Strect 2, DHA, Phase

VI, Karachi, hy the close of business an April 21, 2022 will be considered in time to attend
and vote at the meeting.




5. Members are requested to notify / submit the following, in case of book entry securities in
CDC to respective CDC participants and in case of physical shares, to the Company’s Share
Registrar, if not earlier provided / notified:

2. Change in their address;

b. Valid and legible photocopies of Compulerized Natignal Identity Card (CNIC) for

Individuals and National Tax Number {NTN) both for individval & corporate
entities.

6. ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND NOTICES

As per SRO 787(1) 2014 dated September 08, 2014, the Securitics & Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP) has directed all companies to facilitate their members receiving annual
financial stalements and notice of annal general meeting through electronic mail sysiem (E-
mail). The Company is pleased 10 offer this facilily (o our valued members who desire to
receive annual [inancial slalements and notices through email in future.

In this regard, those members who wish (o avail this facility are hereby requested o convey
their consent via email on a standard request form which is available al the Company’s
websile.

Please ensure Lhat your email account has sufficient rights and space available to receive such
email which may be greater than | MB in size, Further, it is responsibility of member(s) lo
timely updale the share registrar of any change in his (her /its / their) registered email address
al the address of Company’s Registrar,

7. ELECTRONIC DIVIDEND MANADATE

Under Section 242 of Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory [or all lisled company to pay cash
dividend to ils shareholders enly through eleclronic mode directly in to the bank account
designaled by ihe entitled shareholders. :

In order o receive dividend directly into their bank account, shareholders are requested (if not
already provided) to fill in Bunk Muandate Form for Electronic Credil of Cash Dividend
available in the Annual Report and also on the Company, website and send it duly signed
along with a copy of CNIC Lo the Share Registrar ol the Company, M/s. THK Associates
(Private) Limiled, Plot no. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street 2, DHA, Phase VI1, Karachi in case
of physical shares

In case shares are held CDC, electronic, dividend mandate form must be directly submitled
sharcholder’s brokers / padticipant / CDC account services as the case may be.

In case of non-receipt of information, the Company will be canslrained to withhold payment.
of dividend to shareholders.

8. SUBMISSION OF VALID CNIC (MANDATORY)

As per SECP directives, the dividend warrants of the sharcholders whose valid CNICs are not
available with the Share Registrar could be withheld. All shareholders having physical
sharcholding are, therefore advised (o submit a photocopy of their valid CNICs immedialely,
if already not provided, to the Company’s Share Registrar at the following address, M/s. THK
Associates (Private) Limited, Plot no. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street 2, DHA, Phasc VI,
Karachi without any further delay.

9. ZAKAT DECLARATION (CZ-50)

Zakat will be deducted from the dividends at source under the Zakat and Usher Laws and will
be deposited within the prescribed period with the relevant authority. In case you want to
claim exemption, please submil Zakat declaration under Zakat and Usher Ordinance, 1980
and Rule 4 of Zakat (Deduction & Refund) Rules, 1981 CZ-50Form with our Share Registrar,
M/s. THK Associates (Private) Limited, Plot no. 32-C, Jami Commercial Streel 2, IDHA,
Phase VI1, Karachi or in case of book entry securities in CDC to respective CDC participants.
The sharcholders while sending the Zakal Declaration must quote company name and their
respective CDS A/C # or Folic No.

10. DEDUCTION OF WITHHOLDING TAX ON THE AMOUNT OF DIVIDEND



Pursuant to SECP directive vide Circular No. 19/2014 dated October 24, 2014, SECP has
directed all companies to inform sharcholders about changes made in the Section 150 of the
Income Tax Ordinance, 2001. We hereby advise shareholders as under;

The Governmenl of Pakislan through Finance Act, 2019 has made certain amendments in
Seclion 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 whereby different rates are presciibed for
deduction of withholding (ax on the amount of dividend paid by the companies, These tax rates
are as under;

a. For filers of income tax returns: 15%.

b.  For non-filer of income tax returns: 30%

To enable the Company 1o make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend t@ 15% instead
of 30%, all the sharcholders whose names are not entered into the Active Tax Payers List
(ATL) provided on the website of FBR, despite the facl that they are files, are advised lo make

sure that their names are entered into ATL before the date for payment of cash dividend
otherwise lax on their cash dividend will be deducted @ 30% instead (@15%.

- CONSENT FOR VIDEO CONFERENCING FACILITY

Pursuant to the pravision to the Companies Act, 2017 the member can also avail the video
conferencing facility in this regard, please fill in the following and submit at registered
address 1o the Company at least ten days prior to the date of meeting. If the Company receive
consent from members holding aggregate 10% or more sharcholding residing at the
geographical location to participate in the meeting, the Company will arrange video
conference facility in the city subject to availability of such facility in that city.

1/ We / Messrs. of being a member of East West
[nsurance Co., Ltd. holder of ordinary share(s) as per registered Folio / CDC
Account no. hereby opl for video-link facility.

12. UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND

As per the provision of Section 244 of the Companies Act, 2017 any shares issued or
dividend declared by the Company which have remained unclaimed / unpaid for a period of
three years from the date on which it was due and payablc are required to be deposited with
the Commission for the eredit of Federal Government after issuance of noticcs to the
shareholders to file their claim. The details of the sharcs issued and dividend declared by the
Company which have remained duc for more than three years was sent to sharcholders, in
case, no claim is Jodged with the company in the given time, the Company will deposit the
unclaimed / unpaid amount and shares with the Federal Government pursuant to the provision
of Section 244(2) of Companics Act, 2017.

13. DEMAND POLL

Members can excreise their right to demand a poll subject to mecting requirements of

Sections 143 and 144 of the Companies Act, 2017 and applicable clause of the Companics
(Postal Ballot) Regulation 2018.

14. TRANSMISSION OF THE ANNUAL AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTSTHROUGH CD/DVD

The company has circulated financial statements to its members through CD at their

registered address, printed copy of above referred statements can be provided o members
upon request.

15. AVAILABILITY OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S
WEBSITE

The audiled financial statement of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2021 have
been available on the Company’s wehsite www.eastwestinsurance.conLpk

6.

=3

DEFPOSIT OF PHYSICAL SHARES IN TO CDC ACCOUNTS



As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every existing company shall be required to
replace its physical shares with book-entry from in a manner as may be specified from the date

notitied by the Commission within a period not exceeding four years from the commencement
of companies Act, 2017.

The shareholder having physical shareholding may open CDC sub-account with any of the
brokers or investors account directly with CDC to place their physical shares into scrip less
form, this will facilitate them in many ways including safe custody and sale of shares, anytime

they want as the trading or physical shares in not permitted as per existing regulation of
Pakistan Stock Exchange.

STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134 (3) OF THE COPMPANIES ACT, 2017,

This stalement sets oul the material facis perlaining o the special business lo be lransacled al the
Annual General Meeting of the Company 1o be held on April 28, 2022,

Item. No.5

The Authorized Share Capital of East West Insurance Company Limited at present is Rs.

1,500,000,000 In: order to take care of expansion, it is considered necessary to increase the Authorized
Share Capital from 1,500,000,000 to Rs.2,000,000,000.



Item. No.6

The details and information to be furnished re

159 of the Companies Act, 2017.

garding item No. 6 investment in associated company under section

Information to be disclased to members.- {1) The company shali disclose following information in the statement

annexed to the notice, pursant to section 134

decision under section 199 of the Act.

{3) of the Act, of a general meeling called for considering investment

Regulation No. 3{1)(a) - Disclosures for ali types of Investment,-
{A) Regarding associated company or assoclated undertaking:

S.No

Description

Information Required

0]

Name of associated company

Askari Lite Assurance Coa., Ltd (formerly East West Life Assurance Co,, Ltd..)

(i)

Basis of relationship

Common direclorship

(i) Eamings per share for the last three years September, 30, 2021 PKR (0.92)
December. 31, 2020 PKR (2.09)
December 31, 2018 PKR (2.39)

(v}

Break-up value per share, based on latest audited
fianancial statemants

Rs. 2.08 on the basis of financial statements for the
period Seplember 30, 2021

() Financial position, including main items of staterment As on September 30, 2021 Tota! asset base of Askari Life
of financial pesition and profit and loss account on Assurance Co., Lld is Rs.999 Million. It's After lax loss for the
the basis of its latest financial statements: and period Seplember 30, 2021 was Rs, 138 Milion and Paid ~up Capital
was Rs. 1502 Million
(vi)  In case of investment in relation to & Not applicable

project of an associated company or

asscciated undertaking 1hat has not

commenced qperations, following further
information, namely.-

(i} description of the project and its histary

since conceptulization;

(ii) starting and expected dated of cempletion

of work;

(iif) time by which such project shall become
commercially cpetational; and

(iv) expecled time by which the project shall.

start paying relum on investment:

{v) funds invested or to be invested by promoters.
Sponsors, associated compamy or asscociated
undertaking distingusihing between ¢ash and nan-
cagh amounts,

Regulation No. 3(1)(a) (B) - General disclosures -

(i

Maximum amount of investment

Upto PKR 40 Milion

(i)

Purpose, benefit and likely to accrue 1o the investing
company and its members from such investment
and period of investmenl

Long term strategic investment for return and capital appreciation
which will enhance the profitability of the Company and add to the
value of the members.

(iii

Source of funds fo be utilized for investment and
where the investment in intended to be made

i. justification for investment through borrowings,

ii. detail of callateral, guarantees provided and assels
pledged for oblaining such funds, and

iii. Cost benefil analysis

The investment will be made from Company's awn funds, Henca,
Ihere is no need lo provide justifications.

(iv)

Salient fealures of the agreement(s) if any, with
asscciated company or assaciated undertaking
with regards to the proposed investment.

Not applicable as shares will be purchased from time 1o time
on an arms length transaction agreed between buyer and seller or
at the prevailing stock exchange price.




(v}  Direct or indirect interest of direciors,
Sponsors, majority sharenolders and
their relalives if any, in the associated
company or asscciated underakingor the transaclion
under consideration;

Na Director ¢r their relatives has any interest in the propesed
investment, except, in their individual capacities as " Director"
and/or as shareholders of the company

(v} In case any investment in associated company ar
associaled undertaking has already been made
the performance review of such invesiment
induding compelet informatiojustificatio for
any impairment or write offs, and

Askari Life Assurance Co,, Lid, is an associated company

of the Company with 19% shares at a baok value of Rs.286

million as at December 31, 2019. The market value of the associate
is Rs.217Million.

(vii) any othe important details necessary for the
members fo understand the fransaction;

Nane

Regulation No. 3{b} - In case of equity investment following disclosure in addition to those provided

under clause (a) of sub-regulation {1) of regulation 3 s

hall be made,-

(i) Maximum price at which securities
to be acquired.

Not more than the price quoted an the Pakistan Stock Exchange

(i) In case the purchse price is higher than market
value in case of listed securifies and fair
value in case of unlisted securities, Juslification

The intended purchase of shares will be an an arms length transaction
not more than the market vafue.

thereol;
(i)  Maximum number of aecurities 1o The maximum number of securities will be at the optimum extent, we get
bé& acquired the approval.

{v) MNumber of securities and percentage
thereof held before and after the
proposed investment,

28,490,824 shares (18%) held to date i.e, before propased
investment. Number of Shares and percentage after proposed
investment will depend on the prevailing prices at the time of
actual purchase.

(v) Current and preceding twelve week's weighted
average market price where investmentis proposed
10 be madein listed securities;and

Current market value per share as of March 25, 2022 Rs. 6/~
and weighted average value of twelve weeks is Rs.7/-.

{vi) fair value detlermined in terms of sub-regulation 5
for investment in unlisied securities:

Not Applicable

Regulation No. 4{1) - Other information to be disclosed to the members. - (1) If the associated
company or assoclated undertaking or any of its sponsors or directors is also a member of
the investing company, the Infromation about Interest of the associated company or assciated
undertaking and Its sponsors and directors In the Investing company shall be disclosed In the
notice of general meeting called for seeking members’ approval pursant to section 199 of the

Act.

Na Directer or Chief Executive has any interest in the investing Company except in their individual
capacities as "Direclor/Chief Executive” and/or as shareholders of the investing Company.The
shareholding of Directors is Mr, Javed Yunus 2,500 and Mr. Naved Yunus 1662,091.

Status of approval for investment in Associated undertakings:
associated companies and assciated undertakings) Regulations, 2017 the status of approval is as

follows:
I.  Total investment approved;

Rs.60 million, Rs. 60 million, Rs.99 million, Rs. 90 million and 75 million in Askari
shareholders at Annual general meeling and Extracrdinary general meeting of th
April 24, 2018, February 04,2017 and September 10, 2016 respectively

ii. amount of investment made to date;
Rs. 286 million

iii. reasons for deviations from the approved timeline of investment, where investment decision was

to be implemented in specified time; and

Life Assurance Co., Ltd were approved by the
€ cammpany held on May 28,2020, January 25, 2019



The investment was made to date was within the approved limit. However, we had excess approval which was
not made due 1o the price on which shares were available from secondary market were higher than the approval
limit and alsa on the flaor the required shares were not offered to sale.

material change in financial statements of associated company or associated undertaking since
date of the resolution passed for approval of investment.

There is no material change occurred singe the date of approval. However, we expect that Askari Life
Insurance will be profitable when the group companies insurance will be undenwritten,



DIRECTOR'’S REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2021

All praises to Almighty Allah the most gracious and merciful.

On behalf of the Directors of your company we have the pleasure of presenting the 39th Annual Report

and audited financial statements for the year ending December 31st, 2021.

Honorable shareholders, respected members of the Board of Directors and our dependable colleagues:

Assalam Alaikum.

We welcome you all to the 39th Annual General Meeting of the company and express our humble
gratitude to Almighty Allah for helping us in successfully closing the annual accounts for the year 2021
despite the challenging situation prevailing worldwide on account of this pandemic. By the prace of
Almighty Allah giving us the wisdom and strength to successfully steer the affairs of the company in
completing 39 years since its establishment. The success of the company is attributed to the invaluable
guidance of our chairman, members of the Board of Directors, shareholders, valued clients and

distinguished patrons. We thank them all and look forward to their continued support in future.

In our normal practice the Board of Directors approves the working strategy at the beginning of the year
for the management to adopt and disseminate to operational and marketing staff in underwriting and
selling the products of the company for our valued clients. The prudent management follows the
Strategy in true letter and spirit to strengthen our premium base and position in the industry,

Simultaneously, management continues to invest in profitable ventures to augment return on equity for

the henefit of our shareholders.

Yearly Performance

The company’s gross written premium grew to PKR 4.22 billion showing an increase of 14.7% in
comparison to the previous year. The net earned premium in the year 2021 was PKR 2.16 billion as

against PKR 1.88 billion in the previous year thus showing a growth of 15%. The combined operating



ratio (COR) for 2020 was 62%, With the increase in retained premium for 2021, the COR for 2021 is

60%. This, however, has not impacted profitability as shown helow: -

%
Particulars {Rs i?:izlllion) (Rs 2/:,Jizltl)ion} Increase
) ’ (decrease)

Gross Premium 4,22 3.68 14.7%
Net Premium 216 1.88 15%

Claims Paid 1.55 1.20 28.7%
U/W Profit 0.39 0.34 15.5%
Paid-up-capital 1.36 1.18 15.0%

Shareholder's Equity, Paid up capital and General Reserve
2,500.00

2L8X.00
L5000
1,000.00
SO G0
2016 2017 2018 2019 220 2041
& Share holder's equity = Paid Up Capital  # General Reserve
ire/P rty In n

The company has underwritten gross premium of PKR 1,40 billion under fire/property portfolia
showing an increase of 22% compared to last year. After keeping provision for reinsurance, claims and

management expenses the company earned underwriting profit of PKR 156 million.

Marine Insurance
Gross premium underwritten in our Marine Portfolio including Marine Hull was PKR 494 million. After

provisioning for reinsurance, claims, and management expenses, the company has earned underwriting

profit of PKR 71 million.



Motor Insurance

The company wrote a premium of PKR 616 million against motor insurance including third party

liability insurance, The growth aver 2020 in this line of business is 7% with a profitability of PKR 73.4

million.

Insurance companies are providing protection against accidental losses during execution of
development projects. Our company is duly registered with Pakistan Engineering Council and various
other government authorities for providing insurance caver to ongoing development projects. In this
regard we have extremely cordial relations with contractors of national and international repute who
normally approach us for seeking insurance on their projects. During 2021 we have underwritten a total

Engineering gross premium of PKR 1,133 billion through direct and facultative insurance in this

portfolio.

Bond Insurance

We provide Professional Indemnity insurance to reputed consultants for their design, planning and

canstruction supervision of proposed projects. During the year 2021, the company underwritten Eross

premium of PKR 71.16 million.

This line of business includes Personal Accident, Household Insurance, Burglary Insurance, Public

liability, Cash in Safe and Transit Insurance. In addition, Workmen Compensation also cavered under

this portfolia.

Trave] and Health Insurance

East West Insurance Company is also underwriting Travel and Health insurance through its carporate
offices in Islamabad and Regional Office (South) Karachi. This portfolio is robustly growing through our

countrywide network of branches, In addition, we are also supporting various travelers who require



travel insurance for processing visas by foreign missions in Pakistan. We are enlisted on the panel of

various embassies/consulates who accept our insurance policies to process visas for travelers.

r nd Lij

Your company participates in the Crop and Livestock insurance program promulgated hy the State Bank
of Pakistan. In the year 2021 the company enhanced its premium of crop and livestock insurance
utilizing maximum benefits available through private and commercial banks. We will continue this

aggressive pursuit in 2022 to generate additional premium through this portfotio.

Miscellaneous Portfolio consists of Miscellaneous Accident, Bonds & Guarantee, Travel & Health and

Crop & Livestock Insurance.
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The company wrote total takaful contribution of PKR 326.55 million as against PKR 206.48 million in
the previous year. The growth over 2020 in this line of business is 58% with a profit of PKR 15.5 million.

Individual contribution of businesses is also appended in business heads as disclosed above.
Credit Rai

We are pleased to inform our stakeholders that on November 26, 2021 Pakistan Credit Rating Agency
{PACRA) maintained our IFS Rating to "AA’ Minus {AA-) with stable outlook in their latest annual review.
This decision reflects the rating agency’s confidence in our stability, reliability, and growth potential.

We are confident that enhancement of our rating will continue to bring a positive impact on our



performance and in addition to substantial growth in our premium income, and your management is

making continuing efforts I this regard.

Rein nce Ar n

In keeping with global insurance industry standards, we have maintained adequate reinsurance
coverage from both local and world-renowned reinsurers. This practice has significantly bolstered our
operations, giving us the financial strength to underwrite a sizable share in policies for even the largest

corperate clients. Consequently, our partner reinsurers have also expressed their complete satisfaction

and consented to renew our treaties for the coming year 2022.
Your company is proud to report that while the regulator’s minimum capital requirement for general
insurers is 500 million, we continue to enhance our paid-up capital even after crossing the milestone of

PKR one billion paid-up capital as of 2019, Despite the chailenges faced this year, we have further raised

our total paid-up capital through issuing 15% bonus shares which now stands at Rs. 1.360 billion as of

December 31st, 2021.

Investment Income

Although the Stock Market continued high levels of volatility during this past year, the total investment
income for the year improved to PKR 91.502 million as against Rs. 84.025 million [ast year. The Primary

component of this year's investment income consists of dividend income which also improved to PKR

69 million as against PKR 44 million in 2020.
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Earnings Per Share

Profit after tax as compared to last year has significantly increased to Rs. 312.47 million. This resulted

in improved EPS of PKR 2.30 as compared to last year's reported EPS of PKR 1.81.

Beard Committees

Your Company maintains following Board committees:

Audit C .

The Board is responsible for effective implementation of sound internal control systems including
compliance with control procedures. The Audit Committee is assisted by the Internal Auditor in
reviewing the adequacy of operational controls and in monitoring and managing risks so as to provide
reasonable assurance that such system continues to operate satisfactorily and effectively in the
Company and to add value and improve the Company's operations by providing independent and
objective assurance. The principal responsibility of the Internal Auditors is to conduct periodic audits

to ensure adequacy in operational controls, consistency in the application of policies and procedures,

and compliance with laws and regulations.



In n minj

The investment portfolio of your company is actively monitored under the supervision of qualified staff,
Keeping in view the duration of liabilities, your company's investment philosophy is based on strong
cash generation, backed by prudent investment of surplus funds with due consideration of timely
payment of claims as they arise. The Company has a Board-level investment committee that meets on a

monthly basis to review the investment portfolio. The committee is also responsible for developing the

investment policy for the Company.

Ethics, Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

The Board has formed the Ethics, Human Resource and Remuneration Committee, which is responsible
for recommending introductions and changes to the human resource management policies of the

Company as well as the selection, evaluation and compensation of key officers of the Company.
Management Committees
As part of the Corporate Governance, your Company maintains the following four Management

committees which meet at least once in every quarter;

The underwriting committee formulates the underwriting policy of your Company. It sets out the
criteria for assessing various types of insurance risks and determines the premium policy of different
insurance covers. The committee regularly reviews the underwriting and premium policies of the

Company with due regard to accumulation of risk on the basis of region & business sectors and other

relevant factors,

Claims Settlement Committee

This committee devises the claims settling policy of the Company. It oversees the claims position of the
Company and ensures that adequate claims reserves are maintained. Particular attention is paid to

significant claims cases or events which give rise to a series of claims. The claims settlement committee



determines the circumstances under which disputed claims are to be brought to its attention and
decides how to deal with such disputes. It also oversees the implementation of the measures for

combating fraudulent claims cases. The Committee also oversees the newly established Grievance

Functions of the Company.

Reinsurance and Coinsurance Committee

This committee ensures that adequate reinsurance arrangements are rade for the company's
underwriting activities. It assesses the proposed reinsurance arrangements prior to their execution,
reviews the arrangements from time to time and subject to the consent of the participating reinsurers,
makes appropriate adjustments to those arrangements in light of market developments. It also assesses

the effectiveness of the reinsurance program for future reference.

The risk management and compliance committee shall oversee the activities of the risk management

function of the Company and makes appropriate recommendations to the Board to mitigate probable

risks falling within the purview of the risk management function.

Managing Various T { Ris]

Your company perceives risk management as a means of value optimization and recognizes the
importance of internal control and risk management in sustaining our business which is exposed to

multi-natured risks arising from internal and external sources,

Risk recognition and management are viewed by the Company as integral to its objectives of creating
and maintaining shareholder value, and to the successful execution of the Company's strategies. The

principle risks faced by the company are as follows:

B ic and Political Risl



Economic and political stability is very important for successful business activities. However, volatility
in the economic, political and financia) market in our country makes it very difficult to achieve business

targets. Your company always strives for strong underwriting to deal with such risk.

Insurance Risk

The risk under an insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty

of the amount of the resulting claim. The primary risk control measure in respect of the insurance risk

is the transfer of the risks to third parties via reinsurance.
it Ri

Credit risk is where the company fails to recover from its debtors. The company manages this risk by

careful underwriting, knowing the customer and their financial strength and also through vigilantly

monitoring its credit exposure,

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations
as they become due. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it maintains a

predetermined level of cash and cash equivalents to ensure sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities

when due, under both normal and stress conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking

damage to the Company's reputation.
Interest Rate Risk

Interestrate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate

because of changes in market interest rates. The Company manages this risk hy critically and regularly

monitoring change in interest rates where it has exposure.

Analysis of Performance Against Prior Forecasts

By the grace of Almighty Allah your company achieved the financial targets for 2021 maintaining its

position in the industry. The Company believes that its strength lies in customer trust and satisfaction.



We have been in the industry for the Jast 39 years and we believe that our existence is based on the
quality of service, customer satisfaction and employees' motivation being the key areas where
management has always taken necessary measures for improvement. Throughout the years we have
provided training to our employees both in-house and through institutions including Pakistan Insurance

Institute programs to enhance and improve relevant skills. We believe this leads to greater customer

satisfaction and increased trust.

Pr in 202

Our performance indicates strong performance against the management objectives of maximizing
customer satisfaction, improving underwriting results, and controlling overhead expenses to increase

the profitability and shareholder’s equity.

Management has devised the strategy for the year 2022 to deliver sustainable and profitable growth
under the dynamic and competitive environment, We have earned gross premium of aver four billion

rupees in 2021 and we are confident in our ability to maintain a similar growth pattern in 2022,

The company aims to enhance Information Technology resources to get the best possible support from

the systems and pracesses to further improve our services to customers.

c B ibili

While the insurance industry may not be able to prevent nature's potential threats, we are in a goad

position to educate and support clients in managing and adapting to climate risks.

Insurers’ risk management skills will be crucial in helping society cope with the increasing frequency
and severity of extreme events. Emerging climate risks also offer insurers an opportunity to teach

palicyholders about loss control and prevention.

As a trusted voice on risk issues, we are able to speak with authority to policymakers and provide an

opportunity to develop creative products and services to minimize the causes and effects of climate



change. Our sustainability vision is to focus on advocating for climate change adaptation and mitigation,

and warking with our clients to deal with emerging risks.

E C . 1 Envir 1
Every year, we perform an in-house Energy Conservation Audit which is benchmarked by monthly
reports. In this way, we keep a close watch over our energy conservation. All electrical items used in our
offices are energy-friendly. All air conditioning units are inverters and lighting systems are based on
LED bulbs which are switched off during Lunch break. Employees are encouraged to communicate

through emails instead of physical letters in order to reduce paper consumption through printing and

reuse paper where possible in order to reduce the environmental impact.

Relationships with Stakehold

We strive to maintain a very positive and practical approach towards relations with various
stakeholders particularly with regulatory authorities i.e. Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP), Federal Board of Revenue (FBR}, State Bank of Pakistan (SBP), other Insurance

Companies, the Reinsurers, and The Insurance Association of Pakistan (IAP).

The Company Secretary is responsible for implementing and adhering to all the applicable laws,

regulations and conventions in order to keep the organization at its highest professional standards.

Know Your Customers (KYC)

We maintain in our database the detailed informatjon of our customers according to the requirements
of the regulator and the State Bank of Pakistan. The database includes information provided by the
FATCA in order to do vigilant underwriting. By keeping the record of our customers, we update

ourselves with the reputation of our clients and their goodwill in the market.



Employment of Special Persons

The Company is an equal opportunity em ployer, irrespective of gender and physical disabilities.
Occupational Safety and Health

Fire extinguishers have been installed at various points within the working premises. Further, the

Company has first-aid medical facilities in the Head Office & branches. Health insurance covering

hospitalization is provided to employees by the company with coverage through reputed haospitals in

the country.

The Company encourages employees to participate in sports and arrange matches of cricket, football

and hockey. Besides sports the company also allows employees to arrange picnics at various places in

Karachi and other parts of the country,

Business Ethics and Anti-C lan M

The Board has adopted the Statement of Ethics and Business Practices. All employees are informed and
are required to observe rules of conduct in relation ta business and regulations. Qur Statement of Ethics

and Business Practices is based on integrity, dignity, culture of excellence and ethical dealing with

clients, peers and the public.

Relationship with other Stakehold

Your Company continues to maintain good relationship with:
* lts employees by providing good working environment;
* Its clients through building trust and providing quality service;

* Its competitors in fair market practices;



* The business community through honest and fair dealing;

* The government through promoting free enterprise along with competitive market system and

complying with applicable laws; and

* Thesociety in general through providing safe and healthy workplace and provide employees the

opportunity to improve their skills,

éProfit before tax from General Insurance Operation’

iPro_ﬁpfrom Window Takaful Operation
Profit before tax

Income tax Expenses

Profitaftertax -
‘Other comprehensive income / {Loss)
E_To;al comprehensive income

Unaﬁﬁro;ﬁ_ri_atea ;.)rof'i_t_at b.é.g.in_h:i_ng of the yea_r _

Profitfortheyear
Issuance of bonus shares

Unappropriated |.:rofitkat the end of th_e year

PKRin"000

324,439
33,073

357,512
{45,046}

312,466
(0.29).

312,466 -

(177,504)

231,950

At each board meeting the Board of Directors approves the Company's transactions with associated

companies or related parties. All the transactions executed with related parties are on arm's length

basis.

compli ith Code of C :

The requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance set out by the regulatory authorities have been

duly complied with. A statement to this effect is annexed with the report.

ent of Dir rs R ibiliti

In compliance with the Financial Reporting Framework of the Code of Corporate Governance, the

Directors confirm the following;



a) The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present [airly its state of
affairs, the result of its operations, cash fiow and changes in equity.

b} Proper books of accounts have been maintained by the Company.

¢} Appropriate accounting policies have heen consistently applied in preparation of financial statements
and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgments,

d} International Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in the preparation
af financial statements. Accounting standards and such International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Act,
2017, provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance,
2000, SEC (Insurance) Rules, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting Regulations
2019. Any departure therefrom has been adequately disclosed:

e] The system of internal contro! is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitared.

f) There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

g) There is no material departure from the hest practices of corporate governance, as detailed in the
listing regulations; and

h) There are adequate Internal Financial Controls in place in the Company.

i) The key operating and financial data for the last six years is annexed.

i) The value of investments of provident fund based on their un-audited accounts as of December 31,
2021 was approximately PKR 56.902 million.

j) The statement of the pattern of shareholding of the Company as at 31 December, 2021 is included in
the Report.

k) The total number of directors in the Board are eight (8) among which one is female directar. Out of

eight directors there are three independent directors, two Non-executive directors and three Executive

directors.



l) Non-executive directors and Independent directors are paid meeting fee approved by the Board in
accordance with the provisions of the articles. All other features of directors’ remuneration are
approved by the Board and set in the Directors’ Remuneration Policy.

Other Inf ion Under Section 227 of the C. fes Act 2017 & Code of C
Governance for Insurers, 2016

The otherinformation required under section 227 of the Companies Act, 2017 is disclosed under Pattern

of Shareholding (including trading in the shares of the Company by its Directors and Executives)

Internal Controls Framework, Financial Position and Performance, Risk and Opportunities and

Sustainability sections of this Report.

Ethics, HR &
Board / Sub-committee Members / Secretary Board Audit Remuneration| Investment
Committees Attendance

5 4 1 12
Chief Justice [R ) Mian Mahboab Ahmad 2
Mr. Naved Yunus 5 12
Mr. Javed Yunus 5
Mr, Pervez Yunus 5
Mr. Umeed Ansari 5 3 1 12
Mr. Ahsan Mehmood Alvi 5 1 12
Mr. Saad Yunus 5 4 12
Mazhar Zubair Abbasi 5 3
Urooj Yunus Ansari 5
Mr. Shabbir Ali Kanchwala 5 1 12
Mr. Johry Lal
Mr, Tanveer Ighal 12
Zeeshan K Munshi 6
Saeed Ahmed 6
Mr. Adil Hussain 1

Insurance Ordinance, 2000

As required under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and rules framed there under, the Directors confirm

that:



- In their opinion and to the best of their belief the annual statutory accounts of the Company set out
in the form attached with this statement have been drawn up in accordance with the Insurance
Ordinance and any rules made thereunder;

- The Company has at all times in the year complied with the provisions of the Ordinance and rules
made thereunder relating to the paid-up capital, solvency and reinsurance arrangements; and

- as at the date of the statement, the Company continues to be in compliance with the provisions of

the Ordinance and rules framed there under as mentioned above,

Auditors

To appoint Auditors for the Financial Year 2022 retiring Auditors M/s Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co.,
Chartered Accountants retire and being eligible, have offered themselves for reappointment. The
external auditors hold satisfactory rating by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP)
as required under the Quality Control Review Program. As suggested by the Audit Committee, the Board
of Directors recommended the appointment of M/s Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co. Chartered

Accountants to be the statutory auditor for the financial year 2022 at a fee to be mutually agreed.

APPRECIATION AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

We thank our valued clients and shareholders for their continued confidence which enabled us to
progressively increase our market penetration in order to generate sizable premium revenue. We also

thank our reinsurers and brokers for the valuable support in performing our responsibilities.

We would also like to record our appreciation for the cooperation and professional support by the
Insurance Division of the Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan. Finally, we also acknowledge
the hard work and dedication of our marketing teams, officers, and staff members for achieving the

desired goals and objectives of the company and look forward to their continued support in the year

2022,
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors.

Director Chief Executive Officer

Karachi Dated:
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Investment & Other Income & Profit before tax
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Ethics, HR &
Board / Sub-committee Members / Secretary Board Audit Remuneration | Investment
Committees Attendance

5 a4 1 12
Chief Justice { R ) Mian Mahboob Ahmad 2
Mr. Naved Yunus 5 12
Mr. laved Yunus 5
Mr. Pervez Yunus 5
Mr. Umeed Ansari 5 3 1 12
Mr. Ahsan Mehmood Alw 5 1 12
Mr. 5aad Yunus 5 12
Mazhar Zubair Abbasi 5
Urooj Yunus Ansari 5
Mr. Shabbir Ali Kanchwala 5 1 12
Mr. Johry Lal 4
Mr. Tanveer!igbal 4 12
Zeeshan KMunshi
Saeed Ahmed
Mr. Adil Hussain 1
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of East West Insurance Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of East West Insurance Company Limited
(the Company), which comprise of the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021
and the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof
conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the
Company's affairs as at December 31, 2021 and of the total comprehensive income, the
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our cther ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
In our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

S. No | Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our
audit
01 Revenue Recognition Our audit procedures included the following:
Refer note 5.2 and 24 to the annexed + Obtained an understanding, evaluated
financial statements the design and tested the controls over

the process of capturing, processing and

The Company revenue primarily based on recording of premium income:

premiums from insurance policies which
comprises 95 % of total income. = Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company's accounting policy for




We identified revenue recognition as a key
audit matter as it is one of the key
performance indicators of the Company and
because of the potential risk that revenue
transactions may not be recognized in the
appropriate period.

recording of premiums in line with
requirements of applicable accounting
and reporting standards:

+ Tested the policies on sample basis
where premium was recorded close to
year end and subsequent to year end,
and evaluated that these were recorded
in the appropriate accounting period;

* Recalculated the unearned portion of the
premium income and ensured that
amount has been recorded as provision
for unearned premium in liabilities.

+ Consider the adequacy of disclosures as
per 'Insurance Rules 2017,

S. No

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our
audit

02

Valuation of claim liabilities

Refer note 5.3.1 and 25 to the annexed
financial statements

The Compary's claim liabilities represent
31% of its total liabilities. Valuation of these
claim liabilities involves significant
management judgment regarding
uncertainty in the estimation of claims
payments and assessment of frequency
and severity of claims. Claim liabilities are
recognized on intimation of the insured

event based on management judgment and
estimation.

We have identified the valuation of claim
liabilities as key audit matter because
estimation of claim liabilities involves a
significant degree of estimation.

Our audit procedures included the following:

+ Obtained an understanding, evaluated the
design and tested the controls over the
process of capturing, processing and
recording of information related to the
claims;

* Inspected significant arrangements with
reinsurer to obtain an understanding of
contracls terms and assessed that
recoveries from reinsurance on account of
claims reported has been accounted for
based on terms and conditions:

* Assessed the appropriateness of the
Company’s accounting policy for recording
of claims in line with requirements of
applicable accounting and reporting
standards;

« Tested claims transactions on sample
basis with underlying documentations to
evaluate that whether the claims reported
during the year are recorded in accordance
with the requirements of the Company's
policy and insurance regulations;

* Assessed the sufficiency of reserving of
claim liabilities, by testing calculations on
the relevant data including recoveries from
reinsurers based on their respective
arrangements;

* Tested specific claims transactions on
sample basis recorded close to year end




and subsequent to year end with underlying
documentation to assess whether claims
had been recognized in the appropriate
accounting period; and

+ Considered the adequacy of Company’s
disclosures about the estimates used and
the sensitivity to key assumptions.

8. No

Key Audit Matter

How the matter was addressed in our
audit

03

Valuation of Investments

Refer note 5.8, 9, 10 and 11 to the
financial statements

As at December 31, 2021, the Company
has investments classified as 'At amortized
cost' 'Available for sale’ and “At fair value
through profit or loss' amounting to Rs
1,872 million which in aggregate represent
43% of the total assets of the Company.

We identified the valuation of investments
as a key audit matter because their
significance in relation to the total assets of

the Company and judgement involved in
valuation,

Our audit procedures include the following:

- Assessing the design and tested the
operating effectiveness of the relevant
controls in place relating to valuation of
investments.

- Checking on a sample basis, the
valuation of investments to support
documents, externally quoted market
prices and break-up values, and

- Evaluating the management's
assessment related to classification of
investments and performed independent
assessment on those classification.

- Obtained independent confirmations for
verifying the existence of the investment
portfolic as at December 31, 2021 and
reconciled it with the books and record of
the Company.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), and for

O




such internal control as managerment determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or efrror.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or errar and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit, in accordance with 1SAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concemn,

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
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other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

From the matters comrunicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement
of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017
(XXl of 2017), and are in agreement with the books of account:

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980.
Other Matters

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2020 were audited by
another firm of chartered accountants who expressed unmodified opinion dated April 05, 2021

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors’ report is Imran Shaikh.

avyd

Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi
Date:
UDIN:



" EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2021

ASSETS

Property and equipment
Intangible assets
Investment properties
Investments

Equity securities

Debt securities

Term deposit receipts

Loans and other receivables
Insurance / reinsurance receivables

Re-insurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Deferred commission expense

Prepayments

Cash and bank

Total assets of takaful operations
TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Capital and resarves attributable to the
Company's equity holders
Ordinary share capital
Reserves
Unappropriated profit
TOTAL EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned premium reserves
Unearned reinsurance cormnmission

Retirement benefit obligations
Premium received in advance
Insurance / reinsurance payables
Other creditors and accruals
Lease liabitities
Deferred taxation
Taxation - net
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Total liabilities of takaful operations
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an in
o RS

e

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

(A

DIRECTOR

Koy Lkt r

DIRECTOR

Note

16

25
24

17
138
19

21
22

23

M il AT

231,950,574

2021 2020

“mmmmsmm--=v- RUpPEES ---m-mmeeee
115,337,232 128,693,753
946,046 1,049,352
45,231,603 47,612,214
1,306,177,282 816,976,410
402,638,123 259,785,281
163,382 338 385,045,476
1,872,197,743 1,461,807,167
100,416,094 127,512,183
799,710,582 732,304,967
535,855,031 455,666,161
329,200,886 290,582,372
535,261,819 566,323,601
27,915,325 26,721,813
4,362,072,361 3,838,273,583
171,732,299 123,004,409

4,533,804,660 3,961 277,992

1,360,861,810

1,183,358,100
368,129,837

368,418,628
96,987,512
1,648,764,240

1,960,942,221

798,276,118 652,587,244
1,335,760,872 1,223,128,077
120,510,380 125,918,778

CHAIRMAN

2,254,547,370  7,001,634.005
2,679,452 3,698,757
45,610,434 62,543,115
3,665,035 17,122,645
137,163,438 109,169,579

- 5,375,079

254,684 5,717,273
69,763,189 65,251,738
2,513,683,602  2,270,512,285
59,178,837 42,001,467
—4.533,804,660 _ 3061,277,00

tearal part of these financial staterents.

r'::i;"'
CHYEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
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EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
PROFIT OR LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Net insurance premium

Net insurance daims
Net commission
Insurance claims and acquisition expenses

Management expenses
Underwriting results
Investment income

Rental income

Other incame

Other expenses

Results of operating activities
Finance cost

Profit before taxation from window takaful
operations - Operator's Fund
Profit before taxation

Income tax expense

Profit after taxation

Earnings per share - basic and diluted (Restated)

24

25
26

27
28
29
30
3

32

3

34

2021 2020
------------- Rupees —-——meoeemioe
2,117,506,997 1,852,505,975
(887,393,420) (817,826,898)
(477,996,709) {364,477 618)
(1,365,390,129) (1,182,304,516)
{374,889,790) (339,425,739)
377,227,078 330,775,721
91,502,879 84,025,112
- 56,542
14,267,113 12,482,637
(158,010,479) {141,433,589)
324,986,591 285,906,423
(547,486) (1,645,974)
33,073,205 13,138 474
357,512,310 297,398,923
{45,045,538) (66,024,175)
312,466,772 231,374,748
2.30 1.70

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements,

a4 r’j-
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EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

2021 2020
------------- Rupees ----—- ...
Profit after taxation 312,466,772 231,374,748
Other comprehensive income / {loss)
Iterns that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or
or {0ss account
Unrealized {lass} on available for sale Investments -
ret of deferred tax (3,115,555) (10,526,950)
Reclassification of loss included in profit or loss account 2,826,764 2,616,272
(288,791) (7,910,678)
Total comprehensive income for the yaar 312,177,981 223,464,070

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Cx
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" EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

OPERATING CASH FLOWS

a) Underwriting activities
Premium received
Reinsurance premium ceded

- Claims paid

4,034,535,053 3,267,512,086
(1,871,386,671)  (1,589,125,792)
(1,384,094,201)  (1,081,696,813)

Reinsurance and other recoveries received 562,200,785 330,189,462
Commission paid (861,001,793) (700,405,219)
Commission received 363,961,080 384,454,268
Underwiiting payments (388,238-,-269] (331,272,349)
Net cash flow from underwriting activities 455,975,979 279,655,643

b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid
Management and administrative expenses paid
Other operating (payments) / receipts
Net cash flow used in other operating activitieg
Total cash flow generated from operating

(44,724,124) (33,512,941)
(78,431,447) (93,204,507)

3 6,174,910 |
(126,703,798) (120,547,938)

activities 329,272,181 159,112,705
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income received B 30,075,050 42,135,948
Dividend received 69,369,318 44,412,164
Other income received 3,459,781 5,518,299
Payments for investments (760,981,2938) (772,590,256)
Proceeds from disposal of investment 119,503,117 586,915,424
Fixed capital expenditures (3,462,577) (2,880,960)
Purchase of investment property - (1,500,000)
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 678,000 | 3,940,300
Total cash flow used in investing activities (541,358,609) (94,049,081)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Loan received from director 16,067,500 24,020,000
Loan repaid to director {18,895,000) (37,575,000)
Payment of financial charges (5,555,698) (9,844,718)
Total cash flow used in from financing activities _ (8,383,198) (23,399,718)
Net cash increase in cash and cash equivalents (220,469,626) 41,663,906
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 411,767,289 370,103,383
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 191,297,683 411,767,289

e



 EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Reconciliation to profit or loss account

Operating cash flows

Depreciation expense
Amortization expense

Profit on disposal of fixed assets
Investment income

Dividend income

Loss on investment secutities
Other income

Profit on takaful operations
Increase in assets other than cash

Increase in operating liabilities
Profit after taxation

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash for the purpose of statement of cash flows
consist of:

~ Cash and other equivalents
Saving accounts
Depaosits maturing within 12 months

The annexed notes from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2021 2620
------------- Rupees ----—cee.._..
-------------- Rupees ~~---uee ..
329,272,181 159,112,705
(19,155,445) (22,096,507)
(103,306) (147,579)
633,736 3,260,647
32,061,530 33,640,561
69,369,318 44,412,164
(8,590,408) (1,580,258)
3,826,648 5,870,933
33,073,205 13,138,474
(176,783,018) (118,579,575)
48,862,331 114,343,183
312,466,773 231,374,748
14,384 14,069
27,900,941 26,707,744
163,382,338 385,045,476
191,297,663 411,767,289

s
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EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

1

2.1

2.2

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

East West Insurance Company Limited (the Company) was incorporated as a public limited
company in the year 1983 under the repealed Companies Act, 1913 (now Companies Act,
2017). The shares of the Company are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The Company
is engaged in the general insurance business comprising of fire and property, marine, aviation

( d miscellaneous etc. The company commenced Window Takaful

Operations (WTOQ) from May 08, 2018 as per Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP) Takaful Rules, 2012

The registered office of the Company Is situated at 27, Regal Plaza, Jinnah Road, Quetta. The
principal place of business is situated at Sarwar Shaheed Road, Laksor Square Building No.

03, ath, Floor Karachi. The Company operates through 3 (2020: 3) principal offices and 25
{2020: 24) branches in Pakistan,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financlal statements are prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standards comprise of
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by th
Standards Board, as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and Provisions of ang
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the
Insurance Rules, 2017 and the Insurance Accounting Requlations, 2017,

In case requirements of IFRS differ from the provisions or directives of the Companies Act,

2017, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017 and the Insurance
Accounting Regulations, 2017 shall prevail,

In accordance with the requirement. of Circular 25 of 2015, total
profit of Window Takafu| Operations of the Company referred to as the Operator's Fund has
been presented in these financial staternents. A separate set of financial statements of
General Window Takaful Operations has been reported which is annexed to these financial
staternents as per the requirements of the SECP Takafuyl Rules, 2012.

assets, total liabilities and

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are Prepared and presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is the
Company's functional and presentation currency.



3.1

3.2

East West Insurance Company Limited

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

There are certain amendments and inter,

pretations to the accounting and reporting starsdards
which are mandatory for annyual account

ing period which began on January 01, 2021.

However, the application of such standards do not have any significant impact on the
Company's finandal reponting and, there

fore, have not been presented in these condensed
interim unconsolidated financial statemen

Standards / amendments not yet effective

The following amendments to the a

pproved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan
would be effective from the dates m

entioned below against the respective standard;

Effective data
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)

The amendments introduce a new definition for accounting
estimates clarifying that they are monetary amounts in the

financial statements that are subject to measurement
IAS-8 uncertainty. January 01, 2023

Leases - Amendments regarding replacement issues in the

IFRS 16 context of the IBOR reform January 01, 2022

Business Combinations - amendments updating a

IFRS 3 reference to the Conceptual Framework

January 01, 2022

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets-
Amendments regarding the costs to include when
IAS37  assessing whether a contract Is onerpus January 01, 2022
Deferred Tax - The amendments narrow the scope of the
inftial recognition exemption {IRE) so that it does not apply

o transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting

IAS 12 temporary differences

January Q1, 2023

Presentation of Financial Statements - Amendments

regarding the classification of liabllities as current or non-

IAS1 current January 01, 2023

Financial Instruments - Amendments regarding the

IFRS 9 interaction of IFRS 4 and IFRS & January 01, 2023



3.2.1

East West Insurance Company Limited

Insurance Contracts - Amendments to address concerns

and implementation challenges that were identified after
IFRS 17 §FRS 17 was published

January 01, 2023

_ Insurance Contracts - Amendments regarding the expiry
IFRS 4 date of the deferral approach January 01, 2023

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendment to IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts-
Applying IFRS 9 with IFRS 4'
IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments’ was issued on July 24, 2017. This standard is adopted locally
by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its 5.R,0. 279 (1)/2019 and
is effective for accounting pericd / year ending on or after June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial
Measurement, IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the clas
finandial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on
financial assets, and new general hedge accounting regulrements. It also carries forward the
guldance on recognition and derecognition of financial instruments from IAS 39,

Instruments: Recognition and
sification and measurement of

Temporary Exemption from Application of IFRS 9

As an insurance company, the meénagement has opted
application of IFRS 9 as allowed by International
entities whose activities are predominantly connected with insurance, Additional disclosures,
as required by the IASB, for the financial assels with contractual cash flows that meet the
‘Solely for Payment of Principal and Interest' (SPPI) criteria exduding those held for trading

and for the finandial assets that do not meet the SPPr criterla for being eligible to apply the
temporary exemption from the application of IFRS 9,

temporary exemption from the
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) for



(a)

(b)

East West Insurance Company Limited

IFRS 9 defines the terms “principal” as being the fair value of the financial asset at initial
recognition, and the “interest” as being compensation for (i} the time value of money, and

(ii) the credit risk associated with the principal amount outstanding during a particular period
of time,

The table below set out the fair values as at the end of reporting period and the amount of

change in the fair valye during that period for the following two groups of financial assets
separately:

financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest ("SPPI") on the principal amount outstarding,
excluding any financial asset that meets the definition of held for trading in IFRS 9, or that is
managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, and

2l other financial assets

December 31, 2021
Fail the SPPI test Pass the SPPI test
Change in
Fair value mg:?;: I:ain Fair value unr::ilised
] - RuFeJu
Financial assets
Investments

Equity secunities = 1,306,177,282 (13,153,537) - -
Debt securities * - - 402,638,123 -
Term deposlt recaipts * - - 163,382,338 -
Loans and other recetvable * - - 48,159,494 -
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claim - - 535,855,031 -
Insurance / reinsUrance receivables * - - 799,710,582 -
Cash gt bank * 14,384 - 27,500,941 -
Window takaful onerations- Operator's fund - 59,394 697 -

1,306,191,666 (13,153,537} 2,017,041,206 -

* The carrying amounts of these financia! assets measured applying TAS 39 are a reascnable appraximation of their fair valye,

Decomber 31, 2001
Gruss camying amownt of Fnaneial assets thit pass SPP tact
M I W T T e T L4 T % T8 1 Sopented [ fotmoe
o= Rupaet

Cash & barik LML iy 808744 1030 . - 1M 280 1604517 1643436
Ivesimants
Ceil secarties 382,638,123 . 20,000,000 - -
Torn depst receiris 1,150,000 . 10,000,000 118,750,338 26,800,000
Lsaes and ottt raceizie . . . . . . . . . 28,159,494
Reitaance reocveries acars
istanding caims . . . . . - . . - S3RS50Y
Wirdow bzl aperatons.-
Orealorsiig - 35,590 553 - - 6414 53,362,140

BN B R 3006 B B/ M0 8% M1 651820108




4.1

East West Insurance Company Limited

There are certain other new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that
are mandatory for the Company's accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2022
but are considered not to be relevant or will not have any significant effect on the Company's
operations and are therefore not stated in these financial statements,

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except
that certain investments are stated at their fair values.

The financial statements have been prepared following the accrual basis of accounting
except for the cash flow infarmation,

Use of judgments and estimates

» the result of which form
the basis of making the estimates about carrying values of assets and fiabilities that are not

readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumnptions are reviewed on an on
accaunting estimates are recognized in the period in which

revislon affects only that Periad, or in the revision and future
both current and future periods.,

going basis, Revisions to
the estimate is revised, if the
periods, if the revision affects

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements or
judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies, are as follows:

Note
- Provision for unearned premiums 5.22
- Premium due but unpaid - net 523
= Provision for outstanding daims (inciuding IBNR) 53.1
= Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 5.4.2
- Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 3.5
- Premium defidency reserve 57
- Deferred commission expense 5.6.1
- Commission income unearned 56.2
- Classification of insurance contracts 51

- Property and Equipment 5.10
- Investment property life, residual value and depreciation method 5.11
- Segment reporting 2.13
= Taxation (current and deferred) 5.17
- Impairment of asset 521



5.1

East West Insurance Company Limited

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in preparation of these financial statements are

set out below. These policies have heen applied consistently to all years presented unless
otherwise stated.

Insurance contracts

Insurance contracts are those contracts under which the Company as insurer has accepled
insurance risk from the insurance contract hoider (insured) by agreeing to compensate the
Insured if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the insured.
Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract

for the remainder of its tenure, even if the insurance risk reduces significantiy during this
peried, unless all rights and obligations are extinguished or expire.

Insurance contracts are classified into the following main categories, depending on the nature
and duration of risk and whether or net the terms and conditions are fixed.

- Fire and property

- Marine, aviation and transport
- Motor

- Miscellaneous

These contracts are provided to individuals as well as commercial organizations with varioys
tenures according to the nature and terms of the contract and the needs of the insureg.

The Company also accepts insurance risk pertainin
2s reinsurance inward. The insurance risk Inyol
contracts undertaken by the Company as insurer,

g to Insurance cantracts of cther Insurers
ved in these rontracts is similar to the

The Company neither issues Investment contracts nor does it issue nsurance contracts with
Discretionary Participation Features (DPF).

Fire and property damage

Fire and property insuranca contracts mainly compensate the Company's customers for
damage suffered to their properties or for the value of property lost. Customers who
uhdertake commercial activities on their premises could also réceive compensation for the

loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the insured properties in their business activities
{business interruption cover).

Marine, aviation and transport

Marine Insurance covers the loss or damage of vessels, carge, terminals,

Praperty by which cargo is transferred, acguired, or heid between
final destination,

and any transport or
the points of origin and

Motor

Motor insurance provides protection against losses incurred as a result of theft, traffic
accldents and against third party liability that couid be incurred In an accident.



Fast West Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous

Other various types of insurance are classified in miscellaneous which mainly includes
engineering, bond, hospitalization, accident and health insurance and travel insurances etr,

5.2 Premium

5.21 Premium income earned

Premlum written (direct or facultative) under a policy is recognized as income over the period
of insurance from the date of issue of the policy to which it relates ta its expiry as follows:

(2} for direct business, evenly over the period of the palicy;

(b) for proportional reinsurance business, evenly over the period of underlying
reinsurance policies: and

(c) for non-proportionat reinsurance business, on inception of the relnsurance
contract in accordance with the pattern of reinsurance service,

Where the pattern of incidence of risk varles over the period of the palicy, premium is
recognized as revenue in accordance with the pattern of incidence of risk,

Where premiums for 2 policy are payable in installments, full premium for the duration of the
policy is recognized as income at the inception of the pelicy and a related asset is set up in
respect of the premium receivable, notwithstanding the fact that some instaliments may not,
by agreement between the insurer and the insured, be payable until |ater.

3.2.2  Provision for unearned premijums

Provision for unearned premiums represents the portion of premium written relating to the

unexpired period of Coverage, and Is recognized as a liability. The liability is calculated as
follows:

a) in the case of marine, aviation and transport business, as a ratic of unexpired
period to the total period of the policy applied on the gross premium written.
b) for the other classes / line of business, by applying the twenty-fourth methad as

specified in the Insurance Rules, 2017, as majority of the remaining policles are
Issued for a period of one year.

5.2.3  Premiums due but unpaid - net

Premiums due but unpaid is recorded as receivable when it Is due, at the falr value of
tonsideration recetvable less provision for doubtful debts,. if any. If there s objective evidence
that receivable is Impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the receivable
accordingly and recognizes that impairment loss in profit and loss account,



East West Insurance Company Limited
5.3 Claims expense

General insurance chaims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or
not, including external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and
settlement of claims, reduction for the valee of salvage and other recoveries, and any
adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years. Claims are charged to profit and toss

account as incurred based on estimated liability for compensation owed under the insurance
contracts.

5.3.1 Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)

The Company recognizes hakility in respect of all claims incurred upto the reporting date
which is measured at the undiscounted value of the expected future payments, The claims
are considered to be incurred at the time of the incident glving rise to the claim except as
otherwise expressly indicated in an insurance contract. The liability for claims includes

amounts refating to unpald reported claims, claims incurred but not reported {IBNR) and
expected claims settlement costs,

Provision for IBNR is based on the management's best estimate which takes Into account the
past trends net of exceptional claims,

5.4 Reinsurance contracts

Contracts (treaty and facultative) entered by the Company under which the Company cedes
insurance risks assumed during normal course of its business and according to which the

Company is compensated for losses on insurance contracts issued by the Company are
classified as reinsurance contracts held.

5.4.1 AReinsurance expense

Reinsurance premium ceded

(treaty and facultative) is recognised as an expense over the
periad of relnsurance from

inception to which it relates to its expity as follows;

@) for proportional reinsurance business, evenly over the period of the underlying
policies,

16)) for non-proportional reinsurance business, evenly over the pericd of indemnity,

Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, reinsurance
premium is recognized as expense in accordance with the pattern of incidence of risk.

5.4.2  Prepaid reinsurance Premium ceded

The portion of reinsurance premium ceded not recognised as an €xpense as at year end is
recognised as prepaid reinsurance premium ceded. Unrecognised portion is deterrnined in the
same manner as for provision for unearned premiums,



5.5

56

5|'G-1

5.6,2

57

East West Insurance Company Limited

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims

Reinsurance recoveries receivable from reinsurers are recognized as an asset at the same

time as and when the claims which give rise to the right of recovery are recognized as g
ligbitity 2nd are measured at the amount expected to be received.

Commission

Commission expense

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policles is deferred and |5

recognized in the profit and loss account as an expense in accordance with the pattern of
recognition of premium revenue.

Commission income
Commission and other forms

and recognized as liability
accordance with the patt

of revenue (apart from recoveries) from reinsurers are deferred
and recognized in the profit and loss account as revenue in
ern of recognition of the reinsurance premium to which it relates,

Premium deficiency reserve - (liability adequacy test)

and other supplementary expenses, including reinsurance expense
underwriting Expenses, expected to be incurred after the batance
unexpired policies in that class of business in force at balance sheest date, a premium
deflciency reserve Is recognlzed as a liability to meet the defidit. The movement in premium
deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense / income in the profit and loss account for the
year. The Company determines adequacy of liability of premium deficiency by carrying out

analysis of its loss ratio of expired risk. The (oss ratios estimated on these basis for the
unexpired portion are as follows:

$, cormmissions and other

2021 2020
Fire and property damage 13% 13%
Marine, aviation and transport 40% 45%
Motar 14% 8%
Engineering 19% 16%
Miscellaneous 38% 22%



3.8

5.8.1

5.8.2

5.8.3

b)

East West Insurance Company Limited

Investments

All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given
and indude transaction costs, except for held for trading, in which case transaction costs are

charged to profit and loss account. Subsequently, these are recognized and classified into the
following categorias:

Held-to-Maturity

Investments with fixed determinable payments and fixed maturity, where management has
beth the intent and the ability to hold to maturity, are classified as held to maturity.
Subsequently, these are measured al amortised cost fess proyision for impairment, if any.
Any premium paid or discount availed

on government securities and term finance certificates
is deferred and amortised over

the period to maturity of investment using the effective yield.

Available-for-sale

The financial assets that are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time an

d may be
sold in response to the need for hquidity are classified as avaitable-for-sale.

Subsequent to the injtial recogniticn at cost, these are valued at market vzlues and any
unrealized gains / (losses) are taken to other comprehensive income,

Held for trading

Investments which are acquired with the intention to trade by taking advantage of short term
market / interest rate movements are considered as held for trading. After Initial recognition,
these are measured at fair values with any resulting gains or losses recognised directly In the
profit and loss account, for the period in which it arises. Subsequent to injtial recognition
these are rmeasured at fair value oy reference to quoted market prices.

Trade and settiement date accounting

All ‘reguiar way' purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on the trade date, je.
the date on which commitment to purchase / sale is mad
purchases or sales of financial assels are those, the contra

assets within the time frame generally established by regula
place.

ct for which requires delivery of
ton or convention in the market

Derecognition

All Investments are de-recognized whe
have expired or have been transferred
and rewards of ownership.

n the rights to receive cash Hows from the investments
and the Company has transferred substantially all risks



East West Insurance Company Limited
<) Impairment

Available-for-sale

The Company considers that available-for-sale Investments is impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is
significant or prolonged requires judgment, In addition, impairment may be appropriate when

there is evidence of deterioration in the financlal health of the investee, industry and sector
performance,

5.9 Employee benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates an approved provident fund scheme for all its permanent employees.

Equal monthly contributions are made, both by the Company and its employees, to the fund
at the rate of 10% of basic salary of the emplayees,

5,10  Property and equipment

5.10.1 Owned assets

Owned fixed assets are stated at cost, signifying historical cost, less accurmuiated depreciation

and any provision for accumutated impairment. Cost of an item of fixed assets consists of
historical cost, borrowing cost pertaining to erection / construction period of qualifying asset
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to working condition.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future benefits associated with the item
will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairg
and maintenance costs arg charged to profit and loss account,

Depreciation is calculated on reducing balance method at the ra
financial statements. Depreciation on additions s charged fro
available for use while on disposals, dej
assets are disposed off,

tes specifled in note 7 to the
m the month the assets are
preciation is charged up to the month in which the

The carrying value of tangible fixed assets are rey
changes in circumstances indicate that this carrying value may not te recoverable, If any
such indications exist and where the carrying value exceed the estimated recoverabie
amounts, the assets are written down ta their r

ecoverable amount. The useful life and
depreciation method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each reporting date.

jewed for impairment when events or

Gains and losses on disposals are determinad by comparing process with the carrying amount
of the assets disposed of. There are taken to profit and loss account,
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5.10.2 Right-of-use-assat

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of lease

Hability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any
initial direct cost incurred and an estimate of cost to dismantle and remove the underlying

asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease
Incentives received.

The right-of-use asset |s subsequentl

y depreciated using straight line method from the date of
recognition to the earlier of the end

of useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the
lease term. The estimated useful lives of the right-of-use assets are determined on the same

basis as those of property and equipment, In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically

reduced by the impairment losses, If any, and adjusted for certain remeasurement of the
lease liability.

5.10.3 cCapltal work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost. All ex
incurred during instalation and construction per
These expenditures are transferred o relevant
when the assets start operation.

penditures connected to the specific assets
lod are carried under capital work-in-progress.
category of fixed assets or intangibles as and

5.11 Investment properties

Property held for the purpase of rental incom

e and long-term capital appreciation Is classified
as investment property,

5.11.1 Initial recognition

Investment property is initially recognized at cost which is equal to the fa

ir value of
consideration paid at the time of acquisition or construction of the asset.

5.11.2 Measurement subsequent to initial recognition

Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is carried at historical cost lass
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment fosses, if any.

5.11.3 Depreciatian

Depreciation is charged to
Refer note 5.10.1.

profit and loss account in the same manner as owned fixed assets.
5.12  Investment and other Income
5.12.1 Dividend income and bonus shares

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the same is established.

Entitlement of bonus shares is recognized when the right to receive the same is established,.
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5.12.2 Interestincome

Interest income is recognized on time Proportion basis that takes into account effective yield
on the assets,

5.12.3 Rental income

Rental incoma on investment properties is recognized as income on accrual basis.

5.12.4 Administrative surcharge

Administrative surcharge inclides documentation and other holders in respect of nsurance
policies issued, at a rate of 5% of the gross premium, restricted to a maximum of charges
recovered by the Company from insurance contract Rs. 2,000 in case of motor and health,
and Rs, 4,000 in case of all other insurance contracts. Administrative surcharge s recognized

as revenue at the time of issuance of policy. For the purpose of these financial statements,
administrative surcharge is included in gross premiums written during the year.

5.13 Segment reporting

The Company's operating business is orga
nature of the services provided with each <
serves different markets,

nized and managed separately according to the
egment representing a strategic business unit that

The Company has four major segments namely fire and praperty damage, marine, aviation
and transport, motor and miscellaneous, as disclosed in note 6.1,

The Company accounts for segment reporting are prepared in
the Insurance Ordinance 2000 and the Insurance Ruies,
information at appropriate level of detail.

the format prescribed under
2017 end provide required

5.14  Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to

the contractual provisions of the instrument and derecognized when the Company loses
control of contractual rights that comprise the financial assets and in the case of financial
liabilities when the obligation specifiad in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any
gain or loss on the derecognition of the financial assets and liabilities is included in the net
profit or loss account for the period in which it arises.

Financial instrurnents carred in the statement of financial position include investments, loan
and other receivables, insurance / reinsurance receivables, reinsurance recoveries against

outstanding claims, cash and bank, provision for outstanding claims, insurance / reinsurance
payables, other creditors and accruals,
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5.15  Off setting of financial asset and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are off-set and the net amount is reparted In the

financial statements when there Is 3 legally enforceable right to set-off the recognized amount

and the Company intends either to settle on net basis, or realize the assets and to setlie the
liabilities simultaneously,

5.16  Related party transactions

All transactions involving related partles arising in the normal course of business are
conducted at arm's length at normal commerclal rates on the same terms and conditions as
third party transactions using valuation modes, as admissible, except in extremely rare

crcumstances where, subject to the approvat of the board of directors, it is in the interest of
the Company to do so.

5.17 Taxation

5.17.1 Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income for the year determired in
accordance with the prevailing faw for taxation of income. The charge for current tax is
calculated using prevailing tax rates or tax rates expected to be applied to the profit for the
year, if entered. The charge for current tax also include adjustments, where considered

necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising from assessment finalized
during the current year for such years.

5.17.2 Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all
temporary differences arising from differences between the @rrying amount of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that

taxable profits will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused
t3x losses and tax ocredits can be utilized,

Deferred tax is calcuiated at the rates that are expected to be applied to the period when the
differences reverse based on tax rates that have been enacted of substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date. Deferred tax Is charged or credited in the profit and loss account,

except in the case of items credited or charged 1o equity in which case it is included in
statement of comprehensive income.
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5.18 Foreign currencies

Transactions in forelgn currency, If any, are converted into Pak rupzes at the rate of
exchange prevailing on the date of transaction.

Monetary assets and liabifities denominated in foreign currencies are tramslated into Pak

rupees at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange difference are taken
to profit and loss account,

5.19 Management expenses

Management expenses are allocated to all classes of business in proportion to the net
premium income of the year. Underwriting expenses have been allocated to various classes of
business on a basis deemed equitable by the management, Provision for bad debts is based
on review of outstanding amounts as at Teporting date. Bad debts are written off to the profit

and loss account when identified, Expenses not allowable to the underwriting business are
charged to Other expenses.

5.20  Creditors, accruals and

Llabilities for craditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of

the consideration to be paid in future for the goods and/or services received, whether or not
billed to the Company.

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present, legal or constructive obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the cbligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be

made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate,

5.21 Impairment

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether
there Is any indication of impairment loss impairmant of any asset or group of assets. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an assets fair valye less cost to sell and value in use,

Impairment losses are recognised in profit and loss account. Impairment is recognised based
on managerment's assessment of objective evi

significant or prolonged decling in fair value of an equity investments classifled as available-
for-sale below its cost is also considered an objective eviderce of impairment. Impairment
Insses are reversed when there s an indication that impairment loss may no longer exist and
there has been a change in the estimate used to determine the recoverable amount,
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5.22  Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and dituted earnings per share (EPS) for its shareholders. Basic
EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to shareholders of the Company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is
determired by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the

weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive
potentlal ordinary shares.

5.23  Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank in
current and saving accounts, cash and stamps in hand and bank deposits,

5.24 Dividend and bonus shares

Dividend to sharehclders is recognised as liability in the year in which
Appropriations of profit are reflected in the statement of changes in equity in the period in

which such appropriations are approved. Similarly, reserve for issue of bonus shares is
recognised in the year In which such issue is approved.,

it is approved

5.25 Fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a fiability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,

5.26  Share capital

Shares are tlassified as equity when there is no obli
Incremental costs directly attributable to the i
as a deducticn from the proceeds.

gation to transfer cash or other assets,
ssue of equity instruments are shown in equity
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2021 2020
Note ~---coommmenn Rupees ~—vecemeooo o
7 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer software 7.1 241,046 344,352
Capital work In progress 7.2 705,000 705,000
946,046 1,049,352
7.1 Net carrying value basis
Opening net book value 344,352 491,931
Amortization charge {103,306) (147,579}
Closing net book value 241,046

. 344,352
Gross carrying value basis

Cost 1,736,980 1,736,980
Accumulated amortization (1,495,934) (1,392,628}
Net book value 241,046 344,352
Amortlzation rate % Per annum a0 30
7.2 Capital work In progress
Balance as at December 31 7.2.1 705,000 705,000

7.2.1 This reprasents amount paid to the vendor for the development of computer software,
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$  INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES

51 Investmenls - Hald for Trading

East Wost Insurange Compahy Lirmitey

2021 J 2020 _]
|_ Cost Imer:E;::'tf Carrying value Cost !rr::i‘:m:t / Carrying value
...................................... lupees e e e e ——— e oy .
Listed securities
Cil and Gas Developmen: Company
Limired 36,545,821 (5072,962) 30,626,859 46,110,464 (10,797,534) 35,312,930
Kot Acdy Power Company Limited 13,600 2,575 16,175 15,765 (2,165) 13,600
Faull Fertllizer Company Limited 7,052,500 (535,600) 6,516,900 6,434 664 617,83§ 7,052,500
Sitk Bark Lirnited 1,268,000 777,000 3,035,006 1,974,000 294,000 2,268,000
Fauji Cement Company Limited 18,234 (2,775) 15,849 13,086 5,138 18,224
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited 5,289,377 (381,891) 4,907,486 4,454,213 835,169 4.289.377
Hablb Bank Limiteg 6,944,700 (322,150} 6,122,550 6,785,213 159,487 6,544 700
Ban« Alalah Limited 1,059,900 {21,900) 1,038,000 1,371,600 (311,100) 1,059,900
Pakistan State Of Company 3,279,500 (504,150) 1,718,350 2,430,272 798,228 3,229,500
The Hub Power Limited 3,173,200 {319,600) 2,853,600 3,734,000 {560,800} 3,173,200
United Bank Limited 2,775,790 321,600 4,097,399 3,830,576 [54,777) 3,775,799
Pakistan Oi#fied kimied 12,599,343 [1.155500) 11,443,840 10,218,068 1,644,231 11,862,300
Pakistan Petroleurn Limited 7,056,989 (733,78%) 6,323,200 €,471,713 [148,637) 6,323,100
MCB 4,632,000 (798,250) 3,833,750 4,048,582 583,118 4,632,000
Bata Pakistw~ Umnited 306,368 127 862 434,230 270,053 36315 306,368
93,969,321 {9,966,533) 84,002,788 98,151,690 (6,500,192) 91,251,498
Mubial funds
MCB Cash Managemani Qptirnizer
Fund 150,356,185 2,167 156,619 332 50,319,913 36,252 50,356,165
HBL Cash Fund {forrne-rw PICIC Cash
fund) - - - 10,226,085 24,443 10,250,529
Habit: Cash Fung - - - 20,066,937 149,336 20,216,267
ABL Cash Fund 150,398,790 413,741 150,812,531 50,233,982 164,808 50,398,790
Faysal Marey Market Fund - - - 10,088,535 5,987 10,084,522
UBL Liguldity Pius Fund 150,117,848 497,624 150,615,471 50,000,942 115,906 50,117,848
HBL Cash Fund 150,731,476 1,051,670 151,785 246 40,478,462 44,712 40,523,574
NIT Money Markel {5addar Branch) 150,922,775 {608,350} 150,315,425 137,421,177 {1,498,402) 135,922,775
NIT Mongy Market (Clifton Branch} 149,879,701 {574,895) 149,304,805 116,448,306 {1,568,697) 114,879 699
NAFA Mangy Market Fung 100,034,918 143,945 100,178,983 20,000,109 314,809 20.034 918
1,603,441 673 204,102 ¥,003 642,775 05089533 A60,846] 503 795087
1;096|410!994I |8I1655431_ $,087,645 563 603,446 623 7(9.399,038) 5?4‘0 56,535
9.2 Investments - Availabla For Sale
[ 2023 - 2020 j
Cogy, lmPPr:.\:iT;:t 4 I Carrylng value L Cost |I":,'::t:::::t lI Carrying WIE]
Related party
Listed Secyrities
Agkari Lifo Axsyrance Company
Limlted (nolg 3.3} 290,305,684  (3,988,715) 286,318,969 290,305,684 3,349,%8 293 E55,650
Others
Listed Securities
Agritoch Limitad 10,593 327 {399,391) 10,193,938 10,593,327 266,261 10,855,588
300,099,011 (4,388,106} 296,510,905 300,899,077 1,616,227 304.515,238
Deficit en revalualion - - (77,979,156! - - fB},595 413
300@99&11 !4;3!!.[106] zulsa I.IJ'19 ~30m 893 01t 3,616,227 222.919 SE:L
Total equity secyrities 1,392,310,005 1135153!537] 5[306517?,282 904,345,634 (5773811} 816,976,410

9.3 This represents invest ment in assedaled undaraking,
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10 INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES

] 2021 ] 2020 “
- o
Particulars i Impairment | Surpluson | Carrying |
Cost [mpalr_melt Surplus o Carrying value Cost pai I _ T¥ing ;
1 provision | revaluation 1 Provision | revaluation value i
Rupess -—-
Held to matupity (note 19.1)
Goverrnen secries
Pekistan Investment Bords 282,088,169 - - 182,088,163 188.065.518 - . 196555,5:8
Treury Hils 109,549,555 - - LM,SCSISSS 51719763 - . 51,716 %3
2638173 - - 31638113 138,785, 261 - - 39785281
Avallable for sale [rote 10.1)
Cthers _
Tenr: Finanze Cerfihcate 14,000,000 - - 10,000,000 13,230,000 - (5,730,000} 3,006,500
Corporate Susk 10,000,000 - - 10,009,000 15,600,000 - {5.603,000 10,000.600
20,000,000 . - 20,000,000 31,330,000 - L3000 20,600,060
&m‘m . . 40268381 71115381 - {11,330,300) 259,785 281
—
10.1  Investments in debt securities - held to maturity and available for sale
] Maburity Effective Profit Face Deacomber 31,
r Name of investmant year yleld % Payment Vohue 2021
Related parey
- Held to maturity
Govarmment sequtics:
Pakistan Investiment Bonds {Note L0.2)
3 Years Pakistan Inwestment Bond 2021 7.250% Haif yearly 22,000,000 [ =
LD Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2021 12.10% Half yearly 4,000,000 ~
10 Years Paiitan Invesihent Bond 2022 11.649% Half yaarly 5,000,000 4,951,598
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2026 11.00%; Half yeary 20,000,000 17,458,746
M) Years Paustan [nvestmant Bond 2021 12.10% Half yaary 1,000,000 -
10 Years Paxistan Ivestmant Bond 20216 11.00%, Half yearty 20,000,000 17,462 809
0 Years Pakiskan Investient Dund 20216 11.00% Haif yearty 10,000,000 8,555,831
10 Yaars Pakistan Trivestment Bond 2026 11.00% Half yeary 10,000,000 8,556,328
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 0zée 11.00% Half yenrly 10,000,000 8,558,330
20 Years Pakistan {vestment Bond 2024 10.5 1% Half pearly 15,001,000 14,170,735
40 Years Paiistan lweslment Boad 2013 10.91% Half yearly 10,000,000 9,550,948
10 Years Pakistan yestment fond 2022 1L64% Half yvemrly 30,000,000 9,950,520
10 Years Pakistan Tnvestment Bong 2026 9.00%, Hal yearly 15,000,000 14,868,967
17 Years Pakistar Irvestrieent Bond oty 9.00% Hall ymarly 15,000,000 14,865 164
10 Yaars Pakislen Inyestmen: Bond 2026 9.00% Half yearly 15,000,000 14,859,182
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2026 8.75% Half ymarty 24,000,000 29,937,367
5 Years Pakistan Investrnen) Bong 2025 T.50% Half yearly 20,000,000 18,790,022
5 Years Pakistan Invessment Bond 2025 7.50% Half yearly 25,000,000 23,781,703
5 Years Pakistan Jivestment Bond 202s 7.50% Half yearly 10,000,000 9,534,261
3 Years Pakistar: Jnvestment Bond 2023 7.00% Half yenrly 15,000,000 14,160,075
5 Years Pakistan Thvesi merpe Bond 1035 T.50% Half yearly 10,000,000 8,810,210
5 Years Pakistan Investmare Bong! 2005 7.50% Half yearly 15,000,000 13,215,345 |
282,088,168
Treasury Bills
1 Moriths Treasury DL 2022 10,20% On maturity 100,000,000 98,106,897
3 Months Treasury Dl 1022 10,25% On maturity 2,500,000 2,433,058
180,549,955
—3E2,E38,123"
= Available for 3ale
Corparate Sukuks {Note 10, 3)
Dubai ls:amic Bank Perpetyity (IGBOR+1.75%) HManthly 10,000,000 10,000,000

- Others (Note 10.3)
Term Finance Certificates .
7S Bank Limteg Paipetuity {KIBOR +2.25%) Half yearfy 10,000,000 10,000,000

0,000,000
402,638,123
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East West Insurance Company Limited

Maturity Effective Prafit Face December 34,
Name of investment year yield % Pawr!ent Vvalua 20320
Relaled party
= Hield to maturtry
Cavemmaent secuntics
Pakistan Investmeant Bonds (Note 10.2)
. —

3 Years Pakistan Jnvesbrient Bond 2021 7.25% Half yearly 42,000,000 24,512,360
S Years Pakistan Investment Bond 2021 12.10% Half yearly 4,000,000 3,405,049
10 Years Pakistan Tiwestment Hund 2022 L1, Half yearly 5,000,000 4,377,702
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bund 2026 11.00% Hedl yearly 20,000,000 16,979,072
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bong 2021 12.10% Haif yearly 1,000,000 958,743
10 Years Pakistan Investiment Bung 2026 11.00% Haif yearly 20,000,002 15,983,945
10 Years Pakistan Investment Band 2028 11.00% Half yearly 10,000,000 8,337,058
10 rears Pakistan [nve.s{‘ment Bond 2025 11.00%% Hall yearty 10,000,000 8,328,313
10 Years Pakistan 1nvesiyent Bond 2028 11.00% Half yearly 10,000,000 8,326,331
10 Years Pokistan Investment Band 2024 10.91% Half yearty 15,000,000 13,880,581
10 Years Pakistan Investmaent Bond 2024 10.91%, Half yearky 10,000,000 9,360,815
1Q Years Paklstan TInvestmaent Bond 2022 11.649% Half yearly 30,000,000 29,867,558
10 Years Pakistan Investment Bond 26 9.00%, Half yearly 15,000,000 14,841,942
10 Years Pakistan Investmen Bond 2025 9.00%: Halr yearly 15,000,000 14,841,593
10 Years Pakistan Liwestment Bond 2026 9.004% Half yearty 15,000,000 14,841,532

160,065,548

Treasury Bills

3 Manths Treasury Bil 2021 7.05% On maturity 52,000,000 51,719,763

- Available for yale

Corporate Sukuks
Dubal Islarmic Barik

————
239,785,281

Perpetuity (KIBOR+1.75%) Monthly 16,000,000

10,004,000
- Othery
Term Finance Certificates
2% Bank Limited Perpetuity {KIDOR+2 5% Half yearly 10,000,000 14,000,000
—
___.26,000,000
259 785,281
= AT L

These include PIB's amounting to Rs. 150 million (2020: PI8'

s amounting to Rs. 119.91 miflion},
which are pledged with State Bank of Pakistan under section 29 of the Insurance Ordinance,
2000,

Term Finance Certificate and Corporate Sukuk

No. of certificates Value of certificate
2021 | 2020 1™ 01 T 3030
JS Bank Limited 100 100 100,000 10,000,000 10,00¢,000
Cubai Islamic Bank 2000 2000 5,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
2,100 2,100 20,000,000 20,000,000
2021 2020
Note -c-omeeo-. Rupees --——__.

INVESTMENT IN TERM DEPOSIT
RECEIPTS

Deposits maturing within 12 menths -

local currency 11.4 163,382,338 385,045,476

These represents Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) with commercial banks
ranging from 7.20% to 13.90% (2020; 7.50% to 13.90%).

carrying markup



East West Insurance Company Limlted

2021 2020
Note = -eveeee Rupees ------.---
12 LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Unsecured - considered good
Acerued investment income 6,179,157 5,530,238
Advances 121 72,256,600 103,780,668
Deposits 13,909,779 15,564,275
Other receivables 8,070,558 2,637,002
100,416,094 127!512!183
12.1  This represents advances In the normat course of business which do not carry any interest /
mark-up.
2021 2020
Note -eceoeeo. Rupees ==-ca-mwe.
13 INSURANCE / REINSURANCE
RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured - considered good)
Due from insurance contract holders 313,075,295 479,067,029
Provision for impairment of receivables
from insurance contract holders 131 - (2,414,077
Fremium written off {2,049,325) (3,425,69%)
311,025,970 473,227,253
Due from other insurers / reinsurers 488,684,612 259,077,714
799,710,582 732,304,967
13.1  Movement of provision for doubtful debts '
Opening balance 2,414,077 5,765,134
Charge during the year 7,392,652 -
Reversal during the year 30 (9,805,729) (3,351,057}
= 2,414 077
14 PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 29 534,873,154 565,677,650
Prepaid rent 163,021 414,577
Others

225,644 231,374

535,261,815 566 323,601

#



East West Insurance Com pany Limited

2021 2020
Note - Rupees —~-------.
15 CASH AND BANK
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 3,291 12,050
Policy stamps 11,093 2,019
14,384 14,069
Cash at bank
Current account 8,448,655 2[1,752,663—|
Saving account 15.1 19,452,286 5,955,081 |
27,900,941 26,707,744

27,915,325 26,721,813

15.1 This reprasents interest bearin

Y accounts carying interest rates ranging from 4.10% to 8.20% {2020:
4.10% to 8.20% ) per annum.

16 ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL

16.1 Authorized share capital

2021 2020 2021 2020
------ Number of shares------- =mem==-=e= RUPEES =—mmueemas
Ordinary shares of
1505000!00'0 120‘000 Q00 Rs. 10 each 15500!000!000 1,200,000,000

16.1.1 Authorized share capital has been increased to meet the minimum paid-up capital requirement as
required under section 28 of Instrance Crdinance 2000,

16.2 1ssued, subscribed and paid up share capital

2021 2020 2021 2020
=--==—-Number of shares------- *---=-==-- Rupees ----=--—-
Ordinary shares of
Rs. 10 each, fully
17,788,310 17,788,310 paid in cash 177,883,100 177,883,100

Ordinary shares of

Rs. 10 each, issued

as fully paid bonus
118,297,871 100,547,500 shares 1,182 978 710 1,005,475,000
13 5!086!181 1 18!335E810 1,360,861,810 1,183,358,100




17

17.1

18

19

PREMIUM RECEIVED IN ADVANCE
Premium received in advance

This includes cash margin (bond)
Rs. 61.979 million).

INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES

Due to other Insurers / reinsurers
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Sundry creditors

Commission payable

Federal excise duty

Federal insurance fee

Workers' Welfare Fund

Withholding tax

Undaimed dividend

Due to directors 19.1

East West Insurance Cornpary Limited

2D020

---------- Rupees ------mm-.

45,610,434

62,543,115

received from policy holders amounting to Rs. 45.298 million (2020:

2021 2020
---------- Rupeés —-------~

3,665,035 17,122,645
15,921,122 18,484,965
61,347,826 30,956,525
2,022,492 4,858,214
1,287,701 3,234,804
44,055,542 36,057,172
2,082,081 6,888,125
31,303 31,303
10,415,361 8,658,471
137,163,438 109,169,579

19.1  This represents unsecured and interest free loan obtained from directors of the Cormpany,

20

20.1

LEASE LIABILITIES

Lease liabilities recongnized as on January 1
Interest accrued
Less: Repayment of |ease liabilities

Break up of lease liabilities

Current portion

2021 20240
=mm--nmeas RUpEES ~=-s e
5,375,079 13,982,999
180,619 1,236,798
{5,555,693) (9,844,718)
- 5,375,079
- 5,375,079

5,375,079




Maturity analysis - contractual undiscounted cash flows:

East West Insurance Company Limited

2021 2020
e Firancial Financial
Description M"::::m charges for Principal MI;;:::-’" chargas for Principal
i i
payments l‘ut_um outstanding payments :.n_ure outstanding
e e Zor i RUP@RS oo LT T
Not Iater than one year - - 5,553,495 178,316 5,375,079
Later than one year ang
not [ater than five years - - - -
Over five years - - - .
- - - 5 553 495 178,416 5,375,079

20.2 When measuring lease liabillties, the
1.5% ranging from 8.22% to 15.06% (2020: 8.22%

21 DEFERRED TAXATION

Company discounted laase payments using 3 months KIBOR ptus

Deferred tax liability / (@sset) arising in respect of:

Provision for doubtful debts
Accelerated tax depreciation
Amortization

Lease liabllities

Unrealised gain on available for sale investments

21.1 Balance at beginning of the year

t015.06%}) per annum.

Reversal during the year In respect of temporary

differences arising duting the year
Balance at the end of the year

22 TAXATION - NET

Provision for income tax
Less: Advance tax

3 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

2021 2020
---------- Rupees -~v-onooe
- (7U0,082)
26,910,714 28,849,507
(227,541) (230,632)
- 3,135,155
(26,428,490) £25,337,075)
254,684 3,717.273
5,717,273 3,939,623
{5,462,589) 1,777,650
254,684 5,717,273
93,439,511 46,259,874
(23,676,322) {14,554,8507)
69,763,189 31,704,977

There are no contingencies and cammitments as at statement of financial position date (2020: Nif).



East West Insurance Company Limited

2021 20290
Note R Rupees ----—=-a-
24 NEY INSURANCE PREMIUM
Written gross premium 3,889,266,451 3,468,545,435
Uneamed premium reserve - opening 1,223,128,077 1,252,193,521
Uneamed premium reserve - closing (1,335,760,872) {1,223,128,077)
Premium eamed 3,776,633,656 3,497,610,879
Less: Reinsurance premium ceded 1,628,322,163 1,633,641,110
Prepald reinsurance premium ceded - opening 565,677,650 577,141,443
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded - closing (534,873,154) (565,677,650)
Reinsurance expense 1,659,126,659 1,645,104,903
2,117,506,997 1,852,505,976
25 NET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE
Claim paid 1,384,094,201 1,081,696,813
Cutstanding dlaims including IBNR - apening (652,587,244) (596,061,338)
Outstanding claims including IBNR - closing 25.1 798,276,118 652,587,244
Claim expense 1,529,783,075 1,138,222,719
Less: Reinsurance and other recoveries received 562,200,785 330,189,462
Reinsurance and other recoveries in
respect of autstanding claims - opening (455,666,161) (465,459,802)
Reinsurance and other recoverles in
respect of outstanding ctaims - closing 535,855,031 455,666,161
Reinsurance and other recoveries revenye 642,389,655 320,395,821
887,393,420 817 826 808
25.1  OQutstanding claims 766,361,462 604,226,971
Incurred but not reported daimns - 48,360,273
766,361,462 652,587,244
25.2  Claim development

reinsurance:
] Accident year 201:; L m3s W1 2020 o Tota
flupees

Estrate of ytimate cizims cost:

Al the e of xccicent vezr b T R R TR TR P L0173 301482650 754230
D2 yoxr ey MSALEE  BEXLEL  mELM NS e . 205,270,058
Tove years e LIBEE QLW MINER 1w . 96 054,230
Toree yeas M AU s B45.500.31
Four yers later ¥LABIE 3363149 : . - 715 138

Curent sslimate of cumulative caims 3400878 353,43 430 BINEL g 515,138 24,797,755 391,482,652 ol 65 4%

Cumlacve peymen: to dete CEUNBEE)  LEATSDENT RNIRN (L5748 . (72378, 84)

Loty remcnized i stement f

Trandis pastion BANES RS 0L LA TV Y B T
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27

Note

NET COMMISSION EXPENSE

Commiission paid or payable

Deferred commission expense - apening
Deferred commission expense - closing
Net commission

Less: Commission received or recoverable
Uneatned reinsurance commission - opening
Unearned reinsurance commission - closing
Commission from reinsurers

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Employee benefits cost 27.1
Office repairs angd maintenance
Vehidle running expense

Travelling expense

Electricity, gas and water

Printing and stationery

Office rent

Entertainment

Postage, telegrams and telephones
Advertisernent and publicity

Rent, rates and taxes
Miscellaneous

27.1 Employee benefits cost

28

Salaries, allowance and other benefits
Charges for post employment benefits

"INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from equity securitias
Heild for trading
Dividend income
Gain / (loss) on disposal of securities

East West Insurance Company Limited

2021 2020
---------- Rupees -—-aemuen
891,393,095 715,410,422
290,582,372 328,921,034

(329,200,886) _ (290,582,372)
852,774,585 753,749,084
369,369,478 384,454,268
125,918,778 130,735,976

(120,510,380)|| _(125,918,778)
374,777,876 389,271,456
477,996,709 354,477,618
157,620,125 141,279,565

10,176,112 7,642,964
89,055,371 83,106,662
58,919,109 58,280,837
9,196,688 8,615,232
7,760,892 8,389,238
6,081,365 5,840,844
22,683,447 18,746,449
4,580,962 5,203,153
170,705 355,794
297,361 271,882
8,347,653 1,689,119
374,889,790 339,425,735
154,594,924 138,211,409
3,025,201 3,068,156
157,620,125 141,279,565
69,369,318 44,412,164
175,021 7,809,773
69,544,339 52,221,937



28.1

29

30

31

East West Insurance Company Limited

2021 2020
Note  ---eemeo Rupees --------—-
Income from debt securities:
Held to Maturity
Return en debt securities
- Pakistan Investment Bonds 28.1 23,440,258 15,450,231
- GoP Tjara Sukuk - -
- Treasury Bilis 72,514 87,050
23,512,772 15,537,281
Available for safe
Term Finance Certificates 976,629 1,258,301
Corporate Sukuk 927 866 1,177,401
1,904,495 2,435,702
Return on term deposits 6,644,263 25,057,609
Net unrealized (fosses) / gains on investments
at fair value through profit or loss (held for trading) (8,765,429) (9,390,031
92,840,440 85,862,498
Investment refated expenses (1,337,561) (1,837,386)
91,502,879 84,025,112
Pakistan Investment Bonds
Return on Pakistan Investment Bonds 26,267,022 18,066,503
Amortization of unrealized loss due to reclassification
from available for sale to held to maturity (2,826,764) (2,616,272}
23,440,258 15,450,231
RENTAL INCOME
Rental income - 59,000
Less : Depreciation - (2,4958)
- 56,592
OTHER INCOME
Return on bank balances 1,579,804 2,305,264
Prefit on disposal of fixed assets 633,726 3,260,647
Reversal of bad debts 9,806,729 3,351,057
Others 2,246,844 3,565,669
14,267,113 12,482 637
OTHER EXPENSES '
Employee benefits cost 311 59,267,474 55,058,449
Office repairs and maintenance 11,187,391 11,634,089
Vehicle running expense 15,471,345 11,665,889
Auditors' remuneration 31.3 2,094,592 1,744,402



East West Insurance Company Limited

2021 2020
Note ~e-eemrees Rupees ----------
Remuneration of directars and executives 35 15,695,000 14,355,000
Legal and professional charges 2,744,994 1,890,071
Depreciation 6 19,155,445 22,094,051
Amortisation 7 103,306 147,57¢
Subscription and membership 8,503,888 7,074,719
Annual supervision fee 2,986,022 3,697,634
Bad debt expense 13 9,441,977 3,425,699
Provislon for doubtful debt 131 - -
Rent, rates and taxes 1,428,472 467,231
Electricity, gas and water 507,310 475,420
Postage, telegram and telephone 1,243,728 1,346,942
Workers Waelfare Fund 7,998,370 6,065,366
Others 181,165 287,048
158,010,479 141,433 589
31.1 Employee benefits cost
Salaries, allowance and other benefits 57,312,152 49,923,195
Charges for post employment beneafits 1,955,322 5,135,254
59,267,474 55,058,449
31.2 Employees' provident fund
Size of the fund 93,723,576 82,167,782
Number of members 128 120
Cost of Investment mada 56,902,927 45,717,757
Percentage of investment matde 61% 56%
Fair value of investment 58,469,868 49,351,402

31.2.1 The Company has contributory provident fund scheme of all its permanent employees, The fund is

and all decisions regarding investments and distribution of income efr.
are made by the Trustees, The Investrents by the fund have been made in accordance with the
conditions specified in section 218 of the Companies Act 2017 and rules specified there

under.
2021 2020
---------- Rupees ----o—_..
31.3 Auditors' remuneration
Audit fee 895,800 700,000
Half yearly review fee 215,135 272,000
Other services 307,692 -

Out-of-pocket expenses 675,964 343,100
2,094 592 1,315,100
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33

33.1

33.2

34

341

East West Insurance Company Limited

2021 2020
FINANCE COST Note -ceomeees Rupees ----—---
Bank charges 366,867 409,176
Lease finance charges 180,619 1,236,798
547,486 1,645,974
INCOME TAX EXPENSE
For the year
Current 93,439,511 80,626,207
Prior 33.1 (44,203,935) (13,566,505)
Defarred (4,190,038) {1,035,527)
45,045,538 66,024,175

The income tax assessments of the Com
income upto tax year 2021 have been subm
(2020: Rs. 13.566 million) represents exces
compared to tax return,

pany are finalized on self assessment basis. The return of
itted to the authorities, Amount of Rs. 44.203 million
s liability recorded in the books of the Company as

2021 2020
Note -me--—---~ Rupees ------m-._
Relationship between accounting profit
and tax expense is as follows:

Accounting profit before tax 357,512,310 297,388,923
Tax @ 29% 103,678,570 86,245,688
Effect of prior year reversal {44,203,935) (13,566,505)
Effect of dividend income (9,711,705) (6,217,703)
Effect of deductions not allowed 8,921,317 10,906,815
Effect of deferred tax (4,190,038) (1,035,527)
Others (9,448,672) (10,308,593)

Provision for taxation 45,045,537 66,024,175

EARNINGS PER SHARE -

Profit after tax for the year 312,466,772 231,374,748

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding (Numbers) 136,086,181 136,086,181

Basic and diluted €arnings per share {Rupees) 341 2.30 1.70

There s no dilution effect on th
dilutive potential ordinary shares
€BININgs per share is also the diluted earnings per share,

has been adjusted on account of issuance of bonus and right shares.

e basic earnings per share as the Company has no convertible
outstanding at the year end; consequently, the reported basic
The corresponding earnings per share



East West Insurance Company Limited

35 REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Chief Exetutive Officer Biractors Executives
2021 [ 2020 " 2021 | 2020 2021 [ 2020
- Rupee; e e e e e
Managerial remuneration 3,312,000 3312,000 6095000 5,040,000 14,523,600 12,832,800

Rent and house maintenance - 2,155,600 1,624,300
Utilities 1A488,000 1483000 3,045,000 2,160,000 13,796,400 12,547,200

Meeting fee - - 580,000 705,000 - -
4,800,000 4,800,000 9,720,000 7505000 30,475,600 27,306,900
Number of persons 1 1 [ & ? 7

35.1 In addition to the above, the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the Company are

pravided with Company maintained cars and medical reimbursement at actual up to a maximum of
one basic salary, where applicable.

36 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties corprise of associated companies, entities under ommon control, entities with
tommon directors, major shareholders and key management personnel of the Company,
Transactions with related parties are carried out at arm's length prices, Transactions with related
parties including remuneration to key management personnel are as follows:

Nature of -.2.231'- Rupees ..-_2..0__%.?
Nature of transaction relationship with
the Company

Loan recelved from directors

Yaved Yunus Director 16,067,500 5,620,000

Naveed Yunus Director - 18,400,000
Loan repaid to directors

Javed Yunus Director 13,885,000 3,920,000

Naveed Yunus Director 5,010,000 33,655,000
Purchase of shares

Askari Life Assurance Company

Limited Associated -

4,475,448



East West Insurance Company Limited

Natweof 2021 2020
Nature of transaction relationship with pe
the Company

Issue of bonus shares and right

shares at market valye
Chief Justice (R ) Mian Mahboob Director 50,960 49,450
Naved Yunus Director 96,564,800 93,688,813
Ambreen Naved Yunus Other related party 109,365,840 106,108,539
Javed Yunus Director 60,658,000 58,851,528
Rubina Javed Yunus Other related party 111,473,680 108,153,753
Pervez Yunus Director 106,776,560 103,596,994
Samina Pervaz Yunus Other related party 63,874,800 61,972,503
Umeed Ansari Director 18,960 18,387
Ahsan Mahmood Alvi Director 17,200 16,691
Saad Yunus Director 65,400,320 63,452,523
Urooj Yunus Ansari Director 42,537,280 41,270,342
Mazhar Zubair Abbasi Director 6,000 5,801
East West Holding Com pany Associated
Limited undertaking 117,750,560 114,243,695
Askari Life Assurance Company Associated

Limited undertaking 76,000 73,278

Remuneration Paid
Naveed Yunus Dlrector 4,800,000 4,800,000
Javed Yunus Director 3,600,000 3,600,000
Pervez Yunus Director 3,600,000 3,600,000
Chief Justice (R ) Mian Mahboob
Ahrnad Director 145,000 145,000
Umeed Ansari Director 175,000 175,000
Ahsan Mahmood Alvi Director 180,000 180,000
Kazim Raza Director 85,000 85,000

36.1 Year end balances

Payable to related parties 10,415,361 8,658 471
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East West Insurance Company Limited

38 MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS
Avallable for Held to .
sale Maturfty Held for Trading Total
........... T ] e
As i January 01, 2020 245,155,153 182,585 614 468,648 707 897,392 468
Additions 4,475,448 96,232,346 6718E2 468 772,590,256
Cisposals (s2'e and redemplions} - {42,021,105) (537,084 %45) 575,105,851}
Fag value net gains (exchding net realised gaing) (7.713,773) - [9,35c,038) (17,103,611)
Maturity of investment - - . .
Effect of amortization - 2,588,429 2,538,425
— (3298335 57 189,663 125,407,885 179,369,273
As at December 31, 2020 241,919,828 239,785,277 594,056,587  1,076,761,692
Adglitions - 218,065,573 542,915 725 760,981,298
Disposals {sale and rademptians) - (78,766,70) (40,561,.114_5) {119,328,096)
Fair valie net gains \evcluding nel realised gains) {4.388,106) - (8,765,431) (33,153,537)
Mazutity of irvestment - 3,554,049 - 3,554,045
[4388,106] 142,852 842 453,588,978 632,053,714
As at December 31, 2021 238,531,732 383 635,119 1,087,645,565 1708315 4D6
39 MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK
The Company's activities expose it to a variely of insurance and financal risks: credit risk, liguidity risk and market
risk (including interest / mark-up rate risk, price rigsk and cumency risk). The Company’s overall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on
the financial performance. Overalt Hisks arising from the Company's fnancial assets and liablities are fimited. The
Company consistently manages Its exposure to insurance and financial risk without any material change from
previcus year in the manner described in notes below. The Board of Directors has overal responsibility for the
establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework, The Board is also respensibie for
developing the Company's risk management policies,
39.1 Insurance risk

The risk under an Insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the
amount of the resulting daim i.e. frequency and severity of claims and that the actual claims and benefit
payments exceed the carrying amount of the Insurance liabilities, By the very nature of an insurance contract,
this risk is random and therefare unpredictable. The Company's risk profile is improved by diversification of these

risks of losses o a large portfolio of contracts, since a diversified pertfolio is less likely to be affected by an
unexpected event in single subset,

The Company prindpally issues the general insurance cover. Risks under these policies usually cover a twalve
rnonth duration. For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from Fire,

Uinderwriting limits and retention palicies and procedures precisely regulate who Is authorized and accountable for
conduding insurance and Teinsurance contracts and at what conditions, Compliance with these guidelines is
regularly checked and developments in the global, fegional and local markets are closely observed, reacting,

where necessary, with appropriate measures that are translated without delay into underwriting guidelines if
required.

The primary risk control measure In respect of
through reinsurance. The reinsurance buslness ce
retention limits varying by lines of business.

the insurance risk is the transfer of the risks to third parties
ded Is placed on a proportional and nan proportional basis with



East West Insurance Company Limitad

Reinsurance s used to manage insurance risk. Aithough the Company has reinsurance arrangements, it does not,
hawever, discharge the Company’s Tiablity as primary insurer and thus a credit risk Cxposure remains with respect
to relnsurance ceded to the extent that any reinsurer may be unable to meet its obligations under such
reinsurance arrangements. The Company minimizes such credit risk by entering into reinsurance arrangements
With reinsurers having good credit ratings, which are reviewed on a regular basis. The creditworthiness of

reinsuress is considered on an annuat basis by reviewing thelr financial strength prior to finalization of any
contract,

35.1.1 Frequency and severity of claims

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several factors like political violence, environmental znd
economical factors, atmospheric disturbances, natural disasters, concentration of risks, civil dots etc. The
Company manages these risk through the measures destribed above.

The Company monitors concentration of insurance risks primarlly by class of business, The tatle below sets out
the concentration of the claims and pr

emium liabilities (in percentage terms) by class of business as at the

reporting date:
001 L
(Class o b s Growchims | Metebims | Grogs preim Netpreovimn | Greoschdms | Mot olaims Gross remium | Mt preivey
fabifty Habisty [iabity by Tiabiity Rabiily libilky libiity
% % % % % % % %
e aed prperty dinage % W % A% % i g b
awe, 2vin andbapo ) 10% 5% % i 1 % %
Mol % 13% 1% X% % ki Ha g3
L3 5% 18% 8% 1% 5% % % 1%
Misianens % T 1% 16% ) % 1% 19%
T 100 1% 12 10% 0 1% % 0%

39.1.2 Reinsurance arrangements

Keeping in view the maximum ex
propertional relnsurance arrahge
Apart from the adequate event I'mit which is a multi
propartional treaty, any loss over and above the sald imit would be
which is very much in line with the risk management philesophy of the Company.

In compliance with requiatory reg

uirements, the reinsurance agreements are duly submitted to the SECP on an
annual basis.,

The Company's class wise risk €xposure (based onr maximum loss coverage in a single policy is as follows):



39.1.3

39.1.4

29.1.5

East West Insurance Company Limited

Class Gross sum insureﬂ Reinsurance Net exposure of risk | Net exr;::: ure t:'f|
2021 2020
------------------------------------- Rupees v———— i

Fire and

property

damage 954,790,279,357 450,499,359,569 504,290,919,788 432,184,206

Maring,

aviation and

transport 355,230,702, 711 178,524,359,938 176,706,342,773 495,752,691

Maotar 42,280,408,945 6,563,709,940 35,716,699,005 896,315,000

Engineering 976,621,927,978 476,752,854,247 499,869,073,731 -

Mistellaneou

s 195,493,935,687 161,336,674,828 34,157,260,859 40,100,000
2,524,417,254 678 1,273,676,958,522 1!250{740!2965156 1,864 351 897

Source of uncertainty In estimation of future clalm payments

The key source of estimation of uncertainty at the reporting date
whether reported or not, and includes expected claims settlement costs.

from claims made under insurance contracts. Such estimates are necessarily based gn
several factors, Involving varying and significant degrees

affect the astimates,

Similarty, the provision for claims incurred but nat re

claims; hence, actual amount of incurred but nat reported clalms may diffar from the amay

Key assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of
development will follow similar market pattern
qualitative judgment to assess the extent to which
includes external factors such as treatment of one
conditions, etc, The internal factors such as portf.
further used in this regard.

Clalm development

The Company maintains adeguate reserves in respect of its insurance business in ord

against adverse future claims experience and developments, The uncertainties about the
of claim payments are nornally resolved within one year.

final amounts to be determined which exceed one year, Clai
amolints are presented in gross numbers befere reinsuranc

of judgment and uncertainty, and
changes in estimated liaoilities, )

elates to valuation of outstanding claims,

assumptions about
actual results may

ported is based on historic reparting pattern of the

nt estimated.

IBNR is that the Company's future claim
for occurrence and reporting. The management uses
reéporting pattern will not apply In future. The judgment
-off occurrence claims, changes in market factors, economic
clia mix, palicy conditions and claim handiing procedures are

er to protect itself
amount and timing

, general average adjustments take longer for the
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Sensitivity analysis

The insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the incid
impact on the before tax and shareholders's equity of

analyzed below, the sensitivity to changes
each class of business while keeping all the

East West Insurance Company Limited

ence of insured evenis and severlty / size of claims. The
the changes in the claim liabilities net of reinsurance is

in claim liabilities net of reinsurance is determined separately for
other assumptions constant.

Pre-tax profit Shareholders' equity
2021 1 2020 2021 i 2020
------------------- Rupees ST e e RUPRRS e oo
10% Increase in loss
Fire and
property
damage (22,195,137) (16,049,840) (15,758,547) (11,395,386)
Marine,
aviation and
transport (9,269,505) {7,130,430) (6,581,348) {5,062,612)
Motor (19,511,736) [16,696,298) (13,853,332) (11,854,371)
Engineering (22,639,124) {13,755,582) (16,073,778) {8,766,453)
Miscellaneou
5 (25,758,692) (19,261,119} (18,283,671) (13,675,3594)
(99,374,192) (72,893,278) ( 70,555,676) (51,754,226)
Lrﬁzhﬁmt h \ I
2021 2020 2021 2020
------------------- RUPEeS—-maemee 100D e == RUpEeS- -~ .
10% decrease in loss
Fire and
property
damage 22,195,137 16,049,830 15,758,547 11,395,386
Marine,
aviation and
transport 9,269,505 7,130,440 6,581,248 5,062,612
Motor 19,511,736 16,656,298 13,853,332 11,854,371
Engineering 22,639,124 13,755,582 16,073,778 9,766,463
Miscellaneou
$ 25,758,692 19,261,119 18,288,671 13,675,394
99,374,192 72,893,278 70,555,676 51,754,226

Financial risk

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the
Prudent liquidity risk

through equity, borrowings and woarking capital with a view to maintaining an appropriate mix between

@ risk. The management follows an effective cash management program
to mitigate the liquidity risk.

The following are the contractual maturi

ties of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments on an
undiscounted cash flow basis:



358.2.2

a)

East West Insurapce Company Limited

2021
Carrying Contractual cash Upto one year More than one
amount flows year
............................ Rupegs ea -

Non-derivative
Financial liabilities

Outstanding claims including IBNR 798,276,118 798,276,118 296,238,835 502,037,283

Insurance / reinsurance payables 3,665,035 3,665,035 3,665,035
Cther creditors and accruals 87,715,612 87,715,612 87,715,612 -
Lease liability - - - -
! L ! ] I ) s ] I
2020
Carrying Contractual cash More than one
amount flows Upto one year year
--------------------------- Rupeas - -
Non-derivative
Financial liabilities
Outstanding claims including IBNR B52,587,244 652,587,244 197,058,179 455,529,065
Insurance { reinsurance payables 17,122,645 17,122 645 17,122 645 -
Other creditors and accruats 58,131,264 58,131,264 58,131,264
Lease {iability 5,375,079 5,375,079 5,375,079 -
733,216,232 /33,215 237 277,637?167 455520 8%
Market risk
Market risk means that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wiil fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. The objective is to manage and control market risk €xposures within acceptable
parameters, whila optimizing the return. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities
are interest / mark-up rate risk, price risk and currency risk,
Interest / mark-up rate risk
Interest / mark-up rate risk js the risk that velue of a financial instrument or future cash Flows of a financial
instrument wilt fluctuate due to changes in the market interest / mark-up rates. Sensitivity to interest / mark-
up rate risk arises from mismatching of financial assets apg liabilities that mature or repaid in a given year,
The Company manages this mismatchment through risk management strategies where significant changes in
9ap position can be adjusted. At the reporting date, the interest / mark-up rate profile of the Company's
significant interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments was as follows:
2021
Interest { mark-up bearing Ron-interest bearing
Effective yiekd / | Maturty uzto [Maturity after] Maturity within | Maturlty ater Tota)
interest rate oneyear one year Sub ol one year ot year Sub tatal
» fe— i Rum ——
Fnancl assets
Investments .
Equity sacurities . - - - 1,306,177,262 1,305,177,281 1,306,177, 283
Debe sacurities LGS MMINE 257,146,000 02,088, 162 10,549,955 - 100,549,855 402,638,103
Term deposits TWAD 1A% _ I 3138 163,382,338 163,332,338

WRIMASE  267,1450%0 465,470,506 100,549,955 136,177,286 1406,727,237 1372,157 743
1030 anc oiher rageivables - . - .

23,159,494 28,155,494 2,156,424
Insurance | reinsuranes recovabies - - - 199,140,582 - 758,710,582 7% 718,502
Reinsurance mcoveries against
outstanding dgims - - . 335,855,031 . 535,855,201 535,855,131
Cash and bank 4.10% 1o 8.20% 19,452,285 13452.236 4384 438 15,466,670

27776742 267 146,050 ARSI 1464,235 446 1,306,177 242 L0468 728 3,255,389,526




East West Insurance Company Limited

2021
Intwrast 7 aricap peani —  Wononterest bea: l
EMactive yizid / | Maturty upto lmum M| btomt | MISY withia | Maturlty aftar Sub total Tots)
Interest raca Be yaar OTWh Yeisr OnE year one year
) N — : Rupoes . e
Financial Lebitas
Outstanding duims inclucing 1983 - 798,276,118 - 138,275,118 TR8,275,116
Imsuration | rensuanee pavaides 3,565,025 . 3,665,035 3,665,005
Dther creafitors and serrals - 87,715,612 82715612 87715642
Laaco Kalibiy B.22% 3 1% (o, - - - -
’ - - - 8P HSETES - B, 555 705 B3 556,755
On balance sheet £dp (2} 27,775 243 261 195050 4Ba 520 750 5!'4‘6]2 BEL 1 306 177 267 1 830,820 563 2,255 F3 755
Off baance sheer finarcla! rstrmment - R - - - - -
Off batance shee gan (b - -
Taral bierest tate sergitivity oan fa) + {5 117 776 742 257,146 CEY 454‘922'?92
Cumuinve intesest rate sensitvy gap 217 ?75.'7{2 267 146 @
2010 ]
Intera Hon-Interest bearing
Effective yleid { | Maturity uptn Maturity within | Maturiey sftar Sub Totat Total
Interest rate one year ohe year one year
= = Rupees -
Arangial assots
Investments
Equity securtios . - - . 815,576 410 516,975,410 B14,575,410
Detit seoyuiey 725% Io L3.40% 16,506,157 18 559,35 104,055,518 51,719,783 - 51,719,763 259,785,281
Term Crposits 750% b 13.90% 335.045 475 - JH5.045 436 - - - 3B5.045 476
411,551,628 1B1,559,%5 593,210,994 51,719,763 8L5,926,4:0 BOABGE, 173 LAsL K07, 167
icon and other recalvabing - - 23,731,515 - 21,731,515 4,751,515
Irsuraiice / rel-erarce recerahiey - - 722,309,567 732304 9T 712,304,967
Reinsurince recoveries agaiast
WHSTAALANg claims - - - 455,666, 161 55,666, L0 435,666, k1
Caah and Gk 5% 1T 1055 5,955,080 355,68, 14 - 14,064 5,365,150
. ’ _al17 505 16 181,550, 55‘3,55_0?5 1,263 436 475 NEECE 3 D§Q!112 855 267@&96_0
Fanciat linbizjes I
Quistanclng cla s inchuing JENR - BE2, 557, 1 - 552,567,744 652,387 264
Insuraroe | melnsurance 23yahles - 17,120,545 - 12,132,545 17,132,545
Db crecltors and acenge - - - 58,131,760 - 58,135 23 58,138 264
Lese iinciliny 120:% I8 15.19% 37504 - 5,375,679 - - - 5275079
3375019 - 5375079 127,841,153 - 77541152 LR L ITIPEY]
O belnce sheet gan [a) 412 J3LEE0 3R] 559 3pE 59&(-90 590 35,505,072 Bt 976,413 L1582 571 737 L9846 260 74
O belance sheer Rrancial instiument - - . - -
OF talasce sheet gap :n} - - - -

Toial Inkerest rate sensithvlty gan fa) + (I

Cummirive wlerest rate Feneltivity gap

e MEILSI0 (3L 558 IR 253690956
N3G 18] 555 365
——l-—hv:—_.ﬁ._h___,
The financial instruments of the Company can

be classified into fixed rate
instruments as shown below:;

instruments and variable rate

Carrying amount

2021 2020
--------- - Rupees ----——.._
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets 445,470.506 573,110,994
Variable rate instruments
Financdial assets 39,452,286 25,955,081

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for any fixed rate financiat assets and

liabilities at held to maturity. Therefore,
& change in interest rates at reporting date would not affect profit and

loss account,

Sensitivity analysls of variable rate instruments



b)

)
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Profit before tax Total equity
100 bp 100 bp 100 bp 100 bp
increase decrease increase decrease
As at December 31, 2021
Sensitivity 394,523 (394,523) 280,111 (280,111)
As at December 31, 2020
Sensitivity 259,551 {259,551) 184,281 (184,281)

Above sensitivitles are calculated on the assumption that all factors remain constant except interest rates and
resulting variation in fair values of the investmenits and impact on the profit and loss,

The Company monitors the interest rate environment en 2 reqular basis and alters the portfolio mix of fixed and
floating rate securities. Tha Company’s policy requires the management to manage the risk by measuring the
mismatch of the Interest rate sensitivity gap of financial assets and labilities and calculating the average duration
of the portfolio of fixed interest securties. The average effective duration of the Company's portfolio Is a measure

of the sensitivity of the fair value of the Campany’s fixed interest secyrities 10 the changes in markel interest
rates.

Price risk

Price risk represents the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
market prices {other than thase arising from interest / mark-up rate
are caused by factor specific to the individual financial Instrument
financial instryment traded in the market.

fluctuate because of changes in the
risk or cumrency risk), whether those changes
or fs I1ssuer, or factors affecting all or similar

Primanily, the Company's equity Investments are exposed to the price risk. Price risi

Is timfted by the Compariy
through diversification of jts portfolio and active monitoring of capital markets.

The table below summarizes the Company's equity price risk as of December 31, 202t and 2020 and shows the
effects of a hypothetical 10% increase and a 10% decrease In market prices as at the year end. The selected
hypothetical change does not reflect what could be considerad to be the best or worst cace sconarlos, The resuylts
could be worse in Company's equity investment portfolio because of the nature of equity markets,

Estmated fair Hypothetical Hypothetical
. increase [ increase /
. Hypothetical value after . .
Fair vatue : . (decrease) in {decrease) in
price change hypothetical
M shareholder's profit / {loss)
change in prica equity befare kax
December 31, 2023 1,306,177.262  10% increasa 1,435,795,010 92,738,587 130,617,728
10% decreasa 1,175,559,554 (92,738,587) (130,617,728)
Decerrber 31, 2020 816,976,410 10% merease 898,674,051 58,005,325 81,697,641
10% decrease 735,278,769 (58,005,325) (81,697,641)

Currency risk

Currency risk Is the risk that the falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of

changes in foreign exchange rates, The Cornpany is not exposed to foreign currency risk as the Company has no
financial assets and financlal #abilities in foreign currencies,



East West Insurance Company Limited
39.2,.3 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that arises with the posslbility that one pa

obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss, The Company attempts to control cragit risk by
ronitoring credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counterparties in varnious sectors
and by continually assessing the credit worthiness of counterparties.

Exposure to credit Fisk

rty to a financial instrument will fil to discharge its

The rmaximum exposure to credit risk before any cred

it enhancements at December 31, 2021 i5 the carrying
amount of the financial assets as set out below:

2021 2020
---------- {1, —
Nature of financial assets
Investments
Equity securities 1,306,177,282 816,976,410
Debt securities 402,638,123 255,785,281
Term deposits 163,382,338 385,045,476 |
1,872,197,743 1,461,807, 167
Loans and other receivables 28,159,494 23,731,515
Insurance / reinsurance receivebles 799,710,582 732,304,967
Reinsurance receveries against outstanding claimg 535,855,031 455,666,161
Bank balances 27,900,941 26,707,744
3,263,823,791 2,700 217,554

Provision for impairment is made for

doubtful receivables according to the Company's policy. The
pravision is written eff when the Comp

impaiment
any expects that it cannot recover the balance due.

The age analysis of due from insurance contract helders from other than related parties is as follows:

2021 2020
---------- Rupees ~----—-..
Uptd 3 months 231,670,038 423,672,798
3 ta 6 months 79,355,932 47,140,379
6 to 12 months - 4,828,153
Above 12 moaths 2,049,325 3,425,699
313,075,295 479,067,025

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of risks arise when a number of financlal
counterparty, or where a pumber of counterparties are
same geographic region, or have similar economic fea
abligations to be similarly affected by changes in econp

instruments or contracts are entarad into with the same
engaged in simtlar business activities, or activities in the
turas that would cause their ability to meet contractual
mie, polltical ar other conditions.

The Company’s portiolio of financial assets is broadly diversified and tra
credit worthy counterparties, thereby rmitigating any significant
impairment is made for doubtful receivables according to the Compa

were not Impaired as they relate to 3 number of policy holders and other insurers / reinsurers for whom there is

no history of default, The credit quality of the banks with which Company has balances including TOR'S can he
assessed with reference ko external credit ratings as fallows:

nsactions are entered into with diverse
concentration of credit risk, Provision for
ny's poiicy. The remaining past due balances
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The credit quality of Company's bank balances can be assessed with reference to external credn ratings ag

follows:
Rating | Mating
[ Nare of banka IiLn torm | Shorcterm agency 2021 ) r 2020
[-——==an--=or-ar Rupees
Cash at ban|
Allled Bank Lirnited ALA A-ld PACRA . 19,748
Askan Bank Limited AA+ A-l+ PACRA 45 858
HABaraka Bank {Pakistan) Umited A Al PACRA 2,839
B3l ANTaIah Limited : Adt A1+ PACRA - 4,494
Baniastami Paklstan Lismited A+ Al PACAN S, 762
The Bark of Pua Al Al+ PACRA 41 603
Dubal Islamig_Bank AN A-lv JR-viS | 18,008 192 .
Faysal Bark Limitecl AA A1 JCR-VIS 2,990,451 5,568,550
Hadib Metropoltian Banm Ab A-1+ PACRA 12 269 16,484
Hablb Bank Limiled B Asp Al+ ICR-V1S 8,330 2674
MCE Bank Limied AAS A+ PACTA 1,762,007 118,624
.. Deational Bank of Fakistan — . AAA Al+ PACRA A72,060 ||
Soned Bank Limited Ah- Als PACFLA 1,513,657
Summmit Bank Ciimited Suspelnﬂed JCR-VIS 2,604,517 6,163,015
Sindh Rank Limiteg A A1 JCR-VIS 1,478 . 584229
|__United Bank Limited ey | A-L~ JCR-VIS 57 667 158 619
The Punjab Provincial Bank Not available 119,316 6,030
25 Bank Limited A T aaw PACRA 87,895 553,705
MCB Bank Linites? (Formgrly NIE Bank | imbedy |  Aaa | A-lv PACRA, 7,653 7093
The Karakoram Conperathve Bark Not avallable 2,514,020 2,134,403
Zaroi Taraglatl Bank timiteg AAR | JCR-VIS B73026 || __ B.A8ICE4
27,5900 541 28,275 707
Turm depoplt cartificates
1S Bank Limited M- [ Ay PACRA - 250,000 000
Surmmit Baok Limiled Suxpended JCR-VIS 118,750,338 79,965,457
Gybal Islamic Bank AA- Al+e CR-IS 10,000,000 20,000,050
MCE Bank Limited AhA A-l+ PACAA 1,150,000 8o,000 |
All Limjtud AAA Ale PACRA - 5,000,000
The Karakoram Copperstve Bank Not avallable 16,800 800 19,006,000
Bank Islami Lirnizeq a+ A-ld PACRA 10,000,008 20,040, 000
Sonen Bank Limtteq BA- A-l+ PACRA : 4,500,008 -
| The Bank of Punjab AAS A1+ PACRA iso 000 -
Tre Pun i | Bank Not availabie 782 006G -
United Bank Limiled . | AAA I Al + JCR-VIS 1,250,000 -
163,382 338 385 045467
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's goals and objectives when managing capital are:

To be an appropriately capitalized institution In campliance with the paid-up ca
The minimum paid-up capital requirement for non-life insurers is Rs, 500 milli
capital is well in excess of the imit prescribed by the SECP;

pital requirement set by the SECP,
on. The Company’s current paid-up

To safeguard the Company's abifity to continue as a

going concarn so that it can continue to provide retumns tor
shareholders and benefits for the other stakeholders;

To provide an adequate return to sharehoiders by pricing

insurance contracts tommensurately with the teve) of
risk;

To maintain strang ratings and to protect the Comparny against unexpected events / losses; and

Ta ensure a strong capital base so a

s to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and
development of the business,

o sustain futyre
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FAIR VALUE OF NON FINANCIAL ASSET

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an assets or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

the valuation.

2021
Rupees
STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY
ASSETS
Praperty and equipment
Office premises 44,246,133
Furniture and fixtures 9,684,836
Electric fittings and equipments 10,862,598
Office equipments 2,020,027
Motor vehicles 47,888,084
Computers equipments 635,554
115,337,232
Intangible assets 946,046
Investment Properties 45,231,603
Investments
Equity securities 1,306,177,282
Debt securities 402,638,123
Term deposit receipts 163,382 338
1,872,197,743
Loans and other receivables 100,416,094
Current assets - otherg
Insurance / reinsurance receivables 799,710,582
Re-insurance tecoveries against outstanding claims 535,855,031
Deferred commission expense 329,200,886
Prepayments 535,261,819
Cash and bank 27,915,325
2,227,943,643
Total assets 4,362,072,361
Total assets of takaful operations 171,732,299
Total assets

4,533,804,660




Inadmissible Assets
Marketable securities
Premium due but urpaid
Furniture and fixtures
Electric fittings and equipments
Computers
Office equipment
Vehicles
Vehicles - Operators' Fund
Qard-e-Hasna
Receivable from PTF
Computer software
Capital working progress
Total inadmissible assets

Total admissible assets

LIABILITIES
Underwriting Provisions
Outstanding dairmns including IBNR
Unearned premijum reserves
Unearned reinsyrance commission

Retirement benefit obligations
Prernium received in advance
Insurance / reinsurance payables
Other creditors and accruals
Deferred taxation
Taxatien - net

Total Liabilites

Total fiabilities of takaful operations
Total Liabilities

Total net admissible assets

Minimum Solvency Requirement (higher of following)
Method A - u/s 36(3)(a)

Method B - u/s 36(3)(b)
Method C - u/s 36(3)(c)

Excess in Net Admissible Assets over Minimum Requirernents

East West Insurance Company Limited

2021
Rupees

123,793,501
79,355,932
9,684,836
10,862,598
635,554
2,020,027
47,888,084
1,300,267
18,150,000
83,454,307
241,046
705,000
378,091,153
4,155,713 507

798,276,118
1,335,760,872
120,510,380
2,254,547,370
2,679,452
45,610,434
3,665,035
137,163,438
254,684
69,763,189
2,513,683,602
59,178,837
2,572,862,439

1,582,851,068

150,000,000
423,501,399
240,005,155
423,501,399

1,159,349,669
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IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On January 30, 2020, The International Health Regulations Emergency Committee of the World Health
Organization dediared the COVID-19 outbreak “Public. Health Emergency of International Concern”.
Many countrles including Pakistan have enacted protection measures against COVID-18, with &
signtficant impact on economic activities in these countries. The evolution of COVID-19 as well as its
impact an the glokal and the local economy is difficult to predict at this stage. As of the release date of

these financial statements, there has been no specifically material quantifiable impact of COVID-19 on
the Company’s financial condition ar results of operations,

2021 20290
-------- Numbers -
NUMBER OF EM PLOYEES
Number of employees at the end of the year 151 15%
Average number of employees 153 150

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been re-arranged and re-dassified

, where ever necessary for the purpose
of comparison, the effect of which is not materfal.

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These fnancial statements were autharized for issue on

by the Board of Directors of
the Company.

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Pakistan rupee unless otherwise stated.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of East West Insurance Company Limited ~ Window Takaful Operations
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of East West Insurance Company Limited -
Window Takaful Operations (the Operator), which comprise of the statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2021 and the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in fund and the cashflows statement for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2021 and the profit and loss account, the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes in funds and the cashflows
statement together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively
give a true and fair view of the state of the Operator's affairs as at December 31, 2021 and of the

profit and total comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then
ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Operator in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulflled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Wl



S. | Key Audit Matter How the matter was addressed in our
No audit

01 | Revenue Recognition Our audit procedures included the following:

Refer note 20 and 22 to the annexedi« Obtained an understanding, evaluated
financial statements the design and tested the controls over
the process of capturing, processing and

The revenue of Participants’ Takaful Fund of recording of income:

the Operator based on contribution earned
and re-takaful rebate from takaful policies |+ Assessed the appropriateness of the
which comprises almost 99.98 % of total Operator's accounting policy for
income. recording takaful contributions in line
with requirements of applicable

We identified revenue recognition as a key accounting and reporting standards:

audit matter as it is one of the key
performance indicators of the Operator and |+ Tested the policies on sample basis

because of the potential risk that revenue where contributions were recorded close
transactions may not be recognized in the to year end and subsequent to year end,
appropriate period. and evaluated that these were recorded

in the appropriate accounting period:;

* Recalculated the unearned portion of the
contribution and re-takaful rebate and
ensured that appropriate amount has
been recorded as provision for unearned
contribution reserve and re-takaful
rebate.

+ Considered the adequacy of disclosure
as per ‘General Takaful Accounting
Regulation 2019'.

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the

information included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is 1o read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or aur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

M



Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Operator's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends ta cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Operator's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit, in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Operator's internat control,

» FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Operator's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Operator to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

(e



We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards,

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Operator as required by the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 {XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in fund and the cashflows statement
together with the notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance

Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 (XXI of 2017), and are in agreement with the
books of account:

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for
the purpose of the Operator's business: and

d) no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1880.

Other Matters

The financial statements of the Operator for the year ended December 31, 2020 were audited by
anocther firm of chartered accountants who expressed unmodified opinion dated April 05, 2021,

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditors' report is Imran Shaikh.

Crowe Hussain Chaudhury & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Karachi

Date:



EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2021

Operator's Fund

Participant's Takaful Fund

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Note -~------raoooem 3t R P — Rupees-----ssa---.

ASSETS
Property and equipment 7 10,250,060 11,046,167 - -
Investment property - at cost B 33,482,748 35,245,000 - -
Investment

Term deposits 1,000,000 - - -
Accrued investment income 9 4,468 1,200 2,418 13,553
Qard-e-Hasna to Participants'

Takaful Fund (PTF) 10 18,150,000 18,150,000 - -
Takaful / re-takaful receivables 11 - - 150,447,508 82,028,389
Receivable from PTF 12 83,454,307 41,212,140 - -
Taxation - payment less provision 13 23,392 17,239 7,783 5,780
Deferred wakala fee expense - - 31,586,885 31,668,279
Deferred commission expense 23 24,336,954 17,075,306 -

Prepayments 14 810,300 226,000 61,240,665 15,757,347
Cash and bank 15 220,070 31,357 783,022 20,879,038
TOTAL ASSETS 715732!299 123,004,409 254,068,281 180,352,986

FUND AND LIABILITIES
Operators' Fund _

Statutory Fund 50,000,000 } so,ow,oﬂ -
Accumulated profit 57,300,997 24,227,792 |

Total Operaters Fund 107,300,997 74,227,792 - -

Participants' Takaful Fund
Ceded money - 500,000 500,000 |
Accumulated surplus - - 30,618,322 15,104,534

Balance of Participant Takaful Fund - - 31,118,322 15,604,934

Qard-e-Hasna from Operatar's

Fund 10 - 18,150,000 18,150,000

LIABILITIES
Underwriting provisions

Unearned contribution reserve - - 110,072,202 86,086,761
Unearned Re-takafu! rebate - - 9,412,256 6,804,133
- - 119,484,458 92,890,894

Takaful / Re-takaful payabie 16 - - 816,714 10,130,951

Unearned wakala fee 41,586,885 31,668,279 - -

Contribution received in advance - - 134,486 1,954,534

Payable 16 OPF 12 - - B2,954,307 40,712,140

Other creditors and accruals 17 17,591,952 10,333,188 1,409,994 905,133

Payable to East West Insurance

Company Lirnited 18 2,252,455 6,775,150 - -

TOTAL LIABILITIES 64,431,302 48,776,617 204,799,959 146,598,052
TOTAL FUND AND LIABILITIES 171,732,299 123004409 254,068,281 180,352 086
CONTINGENCIES AND

COMMITMENTS 19
The annexed noles from 1 to 35 form an integral part of this financial (nformation.
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EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMEER 31, 2021

December 31 December 31
2021 2020

-------------- Rupees--------ruerm
Participants' Takaful Fund

Surplus for the year 15,513,388 5,664,911

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive surplus for
the year

15,513,388 5,664,911

Operator's Fund

Profit for the year 33,073,205 13,138,474

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year 33,073,205 13,138,474

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of this financial information.
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EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

December 31

December 31

2021 2020
Nate ---=«wmmmammmee Rupees----eooeeee .
Participants' Takaful Fund
Contributions earned 20 188,932,769 129,430,793
Less: Contributions ceded to retakaful 20 (150,751,067) (105,817,755)
Net contributions revenue 38,181,702 23,613,038
Retakaful rebate 22 21,716,473 14,945,097
Net underwriting income 59,898,175 38,558,135
Net claims - reported / settted 21 (44,396,414) (32,920,556)
Other direct expenses (8,766) (339)
Surplus before investment income 15,492,995 5,637,240
Investment income 26 40,787 55,342
Less: Modarib share of investment income 26 (20,394) (27,671)
Surplus transferred to accumulated surplus 15,513,388 5,664,911
Operator's Fund
Wakala fee 24 113,628,984 77,383,270
Commission expense 23 (66,890,410) (46,793,159}
Management expenses 25 {16,133,240) (18,821 683)
30,605,334 11,768,428
Mcdarib's share of PTF investment income 20,394 27,671
Investment income 26 49,085 12,083
Rental income 3,076,300 2,322,000
Other expenses 27 (677,908) {991,708)
Profit for the period 33,073,205 13,138,474
The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of this financial information.
L/
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EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

Operator's Fund

Accumulated
Statutory Fund (Losses) / Profit Total
------------------------ Rupees —----meocemmee

Balance as at January 1, 2020 50,000,000 11,089,318 61,089,318
Total comprehensive incame
for the period

Profit for the period - 13,138,474 13,138,474
Bzlance as at December 31,
2020 50,000,000 24,227.792 74,227,792
Balance as at January 1, 2021 50,000,000 24,227,792 74,227,792
Total comprehensive income
for the period

Profit for the period - 33,073,205 33,073,205
Balance as at December
31, 2021 50,000,000= _ 37,300,997 107,300,997

Participants' Fund
Accumulated
Ceded Money (Deficit) / Surplus Total
------------------------ Rupees -=»-vomee e

Balance as at January 1, 2020 500,000 9,440,023 9,940,023
Total comprehensive income
for the peripgd

Surplus for the period L - 5,664,911 5664911
Balance as at Decembet 31,
2020 500,060 15,104,934 15,604,934
Balance as at January 1, 2021 500,000 15,104,934 15,604,934
Total comprehensive income
for the period

Surplus for the period - 15,513,388 15,513,388
Balance as at December
31, 2021 500,000 30,618,322 31,118,322

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integral part of this financial information.

(AY

- al A .-/J
T - . PR it
Novade e ak rd ad P W Eoter Er -

= R IS
CHAIRMAN CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER



EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LI

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

OPERATING CASH FLOWS
{a) Takatui activities
Contribution received
Retakaful contribution paid
Claims paid
Retakafu! and recaveries received
Commission paid
Retakaful rebate received
Wakala fee rocpived
Wakala fee paid
Modarib share received
Medarib share paid
Net cash flow ractful activities
{b) Other operating activitias
Incame tax paid
Direct expenses paid
Other operating payment
Management expenses paid
Other operating receipts
Net cash flow from other operating
aclivities
Tatal cash used in alt operating

INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Profit received on nyesiment income
Renta! income
Addition to Investment
Total cash flow generated from /
(used in) investing activities
Net cash flow from all activities
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of the period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of
the period

Reconciliation to profit and loss account;

Operating cash figws

Depreciation

[nvestment income

Rental incame

Increase / (decrease) In assets other

than cash

Increase / (decrease) in liabilities
Profit / surplus for the period

Operator's Fund

MITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

Participant's Takaful Fund

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020
-------------------------------------- RUPBES- - v e
. . 246,993,390 197,355,803
- - (166,233,785)  (107,120,838)
. (162,352,402)  (120,548,827)
. - 117,955,088 87,628,271
(65,853,984) (42,157,868) - .
- - 24,324,596 14,430,145
123,547,590 77,350,449 - :
- - (123,547,590) (77,350,449)
20,394 27,671
- - (20,394) (27,671}
57,714,000 35,220,252 (62,880,197) (5.633,566)
(6,153) 368,678 {2,003) 9,209
- . (8,766) (339)
(677,908) 1,765,459 - .
(13,129,190} (17,539,377} - .
(43,764,852) (22,133,290} 42,743,028 | 25,694,760
{57.578,103) {37,538,530) 42,732,259 25,653,630
135,897 {2,218,278) (20,147,533) 20,020,064
45,816 | A 11,204 | 51,922 47,015
1,007,000 2,322,000 | - :
i (11000-'000) Z | -
~ 52 816 2,333,294 51,922 47,015
188,713 15,016 (20,096,015) 20,067,079
31,357 16,341 20,879,038 811,959
220,070 31,357 783,022 20,879,038
135,897 (2,318,278) (20,147,938) 20,020,064
(2,558,360) (2,757,167) - -
45,816 11,294 51,932 47,015
1,007,000 2,322,000 - -
50,097,537 21,904,174 93,811,311 4,824,149
(15,654,685) (6,023 539) (58,201,907} (19,226,317)
33,073,205 13,138,474 15,513,388 5,664,911

The annexed notes from 1 to 35 form an integrai part of this finarcial information.
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~ EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED - WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

1

2.1

31

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Fast West Insurance Company Limited (the Operator) has been allowed to undertake Window
Takaful Operations (WTO) on May 08

Operations in Pakistan.

For the purpose of carrying on the Takaful business, the Operator has formed a Participants'
Takaful Fund (PTF) on April 06, 2018 under the Waqf deed. The Wagf deed governs the
relationship of Operator and participants for management of takaful operations.

The registered office of the Operator is situated at 27, Regal Plaza, Jinnah Road, Quetta. The

principal place of business is situated at Sarwar Shaheed Road, Lakson Square Building No. 03,
4th, Floor Karachi.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

These financial statements are prepared In accordance with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan, Approved accounting standards comprise of such International Financial
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (1ASB) and Islamic
Financial accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
Pakistan, as are notified under the Companies Act 2017, provision of and directives issued
under the Companies Act 2017, the Insurance Ordinance 2600, the Takafu! Rules 2012 and the

reflect the finangal position and results of operations of bot
manner that the assets, liabllities,
separately identifiable,

h the company and PTF In a
income and expenses of the company and PTF remain

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is alsa the Operator's

functional currency. All financial statements presented in Pak Rupees have been rounded to
nearest Rupees, unless otherwise stated,

NEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Standards, interpretations and amendments to the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan that are effective in the current year

There are certain new and amended standards, interpretations and amendments that are
mandatory for the Operator's accounting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2021 but are
considered not to be relevant or do not have any significant effect on the Operator's
cperations and therefore, have not been stated in these financial statements.



3.2

4.1

Fast West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takafu! Cperations

Standards, interpretations and amendments to the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations of the accounting and reporting

Standards as applicable in Pakistan will be effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after January 1, 2022:

Standards, amendments or interpretations

Effective date
(period beginning on or after)

- IFRS 16 - 'Leases' (amendments)

- IAS 16 - 'Property, plant and equipment'
{(amendments)

- IAS 37 - 'Provisions, contingent liabilities
and contingent assets’ (amendments)

- IAS 8 - 'Accounting pelicies, changes in
accounting estimates and errors’
(emendments)

- IAS 12 - “Income taxes' (amendments)

- IAS 1 - ‘Presentation of finangial
statements' (amendments)

April 1, 2021
January 1, 2022
January 1, 2022
January 1, 2023
January 1, 2023

January 1, 2024

beginning on or after January 1, 2023 and Yet to be natified by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan.

IFRS 17 - 'Insurance contracts' has been notified by the IASE to be effective for annual periods

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except
that certain investments are stated at lower of cost and market value.

The financial statements have been prepared following the accrual basis of accounting except
for the cash flow information,

Use of judgments and estimates

The preparatian ot financial statements i

n conformity with the requirements of accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in

Pakistan requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assaciated assumptions that affect the application of policies and reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, income and expenses. The judgments, estimates and
assoclated assumptions are based on historical experience

readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estirmates.



East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations
Estimates

The areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements or
judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies, are as follows:

Note
- Unearned contribution reserve 6.5.2
- Contribution due but unpaid - net 6.5.3
- Provislon for outstanding claims (including IBNR) 6.7
- Taxation {current and deferred) 6.2
- Unearned retakaful rebate 6.11
- Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims 6.9
- Prepaid Retakaful contribution ceded 6.8.2
- Deferred commission expense 6.10.1

Judgments

In the process of applying the Operator's accountin
judgments, apart from those involving estimations
the amounts recognized in the finandial statements

g policies, management has made following
, which have the most significant effect on

Classification of investments

As the Operator's objective is to maintain an investment portfoliq tha
return in terms of dividend and capital appreciation and not for th

term profit from market volatility, all other debt, investment fun
securities are classified as available-for-sale,

t can generate a constant
@ purpose of making short
ds, and equity investment

The Operator treats available-for-sale equity investments as impaired when there has been a
significant or prolonged decline N the fair value below its cost or where other cbjective
evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or “prolongad”
requires considerable judgment. ‘Significant’ is to be evaluated against the original cost of the
investment and ‘prolonged” against the period in which the fair value has been below its
original cost. In addition, the Operator evaluates other factors, including normai valatility in

share price for quoted equities and the future cash flows and the discount factors for unguoted
equities,

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On January 30, 2020, The International Health Regulations Emergency Committee of the
World Health Organization dedlared the COVID-19 outbreak “Public Health Emergency of
International Concern”. Many countries including Pakistan have
against COVID-19, with a significant impact on economic activities in these countries. The
evolution of COVID-19 as well as its impact on the global and the local economy Is difficult ta
predict at this stage. As of the release date of these financial statements, there has been no

specifically material quantifiable impact of COVID-19 an the Company’s financial condition or
results of operatlons.



6.1

6.2

6.3

East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below:

Property and equipment

Praperty and equipment are stated at cost less accumulateg deprediation and impairment in
value, if any.

Depreciation is charged to profit and loss account applying the reducing balance method at the
rates specified In the note 6 to the financial statements,

In respect of addition and disposal during the period, depreciation is charged from the month
of acquisition and upto the month preceding the disposal respectively,

Investment property

These are assets held for ca
the

pital appreciation and for rental earnings and are measured under
cost madel. Th

€se are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Investment property is derecognised when elther
investmant Property is permanently withdrawn fro
expected from its disposal, The difference between
the asset is recognised in the Statement of profit or

they have been disposed of or when the
M use and no future economic benefit is
the net disposals and carrying amount of
loss in the year of derecognition,

date of change in use.

Deprediation is charged to Statement of profit or loss using the Sstraight-
estimated useful lives at the rates disclosed in note B to these financtal
the cost of an asset less residual value is written-off over

line method over their
statements, whereby
its estimated useful [ife. A full

purchase and no depreciation is
charged in the month of disposal,

Maintenance and normal répairs are charged to Statement of

profit or loss as and when
Incurred. Maijor renewals and improvements, if any, are capitalised

IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments and Amendment to IFRS 4 ‘Insurance Contracts-
Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with IFRS 4

IFRS 9 *Finandial Instruments' was issuad on July 24, 2017. This standard Is adopted locally by
the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its S.R.Q. 229 (I)/2019 and is
effective for accounting period / year ending on ¢r after June 30, 2019.

IFRS 9 replaces the existing guidance in IAS 39 Financial Instruments;: Recognition and

Measurement. IFRS 9 includes revised guidance on the classification and measurement of
financial instruments, a new expected credit loss model for calculating impairment on financial
assets, and new general hedge accounting requirements. It also carries farward the guidance
0n recognition and derecognition of financial Instruments from 1AS 39,



6.4

East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations

Amendment to TFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts- Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments with IFRS
4 (effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 01, 2018). The amendment address
issue arising from the different effective dates of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new standard
IFRS 17 'Insurance Contracts’. The amendments introduce two alternative options for entities
Issuing contracts within the scope of IFRS 4, notably a temporary exemption .and an overlay
approach. The temporary exemption enables eligible entities to defer the implementation date

of IFRS 9. The overlay approach allows an entity applying IFRS 9 from July D1, 2018 anwards
to remove from profit or loss the effects of so

Temporary Exemption from Application of IFRS 9

As an insurance Operator, the management has opted temporary exemption from the
application of IFRS 9 as allowed by International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) for

entities whose activities sre predominantly connected with insurance, Additional discl
required by the IASE, for being eligibl
of IFRS 9 are aiven below.

The fair value of the financial assets ar

e not significantly different from their carrying amounts
since these assets are short term in na

ture or are frequently tepriced to market rate.,

When adopted IFRS o replaces the existing IAS 39, 'Financial Instruments - Recognition and
Measurement’ and will affect the following two areas.

Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liahilities

IFRS 9 largely retains the existing requirements In IAS 39 for the classification and
measurernent of financial liabjiities. However, it eliminates the previous IAS 39 categories for
financial assets of held to maturity, loans and receivables and available for sale.

The impact of IFRS 9 on the classification and measurement of f

nancial assets is set out
below.

Under IFRS 9, on initial recognition, a financial asset
cost; fair value through other comprehensive income
equity investment; or fair value through profit and loss
assets under IFRS 9 is generally based on the busine
managed and its contractual cash flow characteristics.

is classified as measured at- amortised
(FVOCI) ~ debt investment; FVOCT -
(FVTPL). The classification of financial
55 model in which a financial asget is

Impairment of financial assets

credit losses at each reporting date to reflect changes In credit risk since initial recognition. In
other words, It is no longer necessary for a credit event to have occurred before credit logses
are recognized. The ECL model involve significant judgments and estimation processes. The

Operator s currently in the process of analyzing the potential impact of expected credit loss
model upon adoption of IFRS 9.

Takaful contracts

Takaful contracts are based on the principles of Wakaia. Takaful contracts $0 agreed usually
inspire concept of Tabarru (to donate for benefit of othars) and mutual sharing of lossas with
the overall objective of eliminating the element of uncertainty.



East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations

A separate Participants Takaful Fund (PTF} is created In which all contribution received under
general takaful contribution net off any government levies and administrative surcharge are
aredited. The role of Takaful Operator is of the management of the PTF. At the initial stage of
the setup of the PTF, the Takaful Operator makes payment as ceded money to the PTF. The
terms of the takaful contracts are in accordance with the generally accepted principles and

norms of insurance business suitably modified with guidance by the Shariah Advisor of the
Takaful Operator,

Once a contract has been classified as a takafuyl contract,
remainder of its lifetime, even if the takaful risk reduces
all rights and obiigations are extinguished or expired.

it remains a takaful contract for the
significantly during this period, unless

The Operator underwrites ron-life takaful contracts that can be categorlised into:

- Fire and property damage

- Marine, aviation and transpart
- Motor

- Miscellaneous

Contracts may be concluded for a fixed term of one year, for less than one year and In some

cases for more than one year. However, most of the contracts are for twelve months duration.
Takaful contracts entered into by the Operator under which the contract holder is another
takaful operator (inwards retakaful) of a facultative natyre are included within the individual
category of takaful contracts, other than those which fall under treaty. The takaful risk
Involved in these contracts js similar to the contracts undertaken by the Operator as takaful

Fire and Property damage

Fire and property takaful contracts mainly compensate the customers for damage suffered to
their property. Customers who undertake commercial activities on their premises could also

receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the covered
properties in their business activities ( business interruption cover).

Marine, aviation and transpoart

Marine, aviation and transport class of business provides coverage against loss and damage to
goods in transit by any means of conveyance, physical loss or damage to aircraft, ships, and
against liabilitles to third parties and passengers arising from their use,

Motor

Motor takaful contracts cover physical loss or damage to the vehicle and Hlabilities to third
parties as provided under the requirements of the Motor Vehicle Ordinance, 1965.

Miscellaneous

Al other takaful contracts iike machinery breakdown, bonds, cash in hand, cash in transit,
personal accident, public liabilities, health, crop, livestock, travel, bankers and other financial

institutions packages, product liabilities, professional indemnity, workers compensation etc. are
included under Miscellaneous takafyl cover,



6.5

6.5.1

6.5.2

6.5.3

6.6

East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takafu Dperations
Contribution
Contribution income earned

Contribution written under a policy is recognized as incomie over the perlod of takaful from the
date of issue of the policy to which it relates to its expiry as follows:

a) for takaful business, evenly over the period of the policy;

b) for proportional retakafyl business, evenly over the period of underlying
retakafuf policies; and

<) for non-proportional retakafyl business, on inception of the retakaful

contract in accordance with the pettern of retakaful service,

Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, contribution is
recognized as revenue in accordance with the pattern of incidence of risk,

Where contribution far g policy is payable in installments, full contribution for the duration of

the policy is recognized as written at the inception of the policy and a related as

contributions.
Uneamed contribution reserve

The unearned contribution reserve is the unexpired portion of the contribution including
administrative surcharge which relates tg business in force at the balance sheet date,
Unearned contribution has been caiculated hy applying 1/24th method and proportionate

method for policies covering a period of one year and other policies respectively as specified in
the Insurance Rules, 2017,

Contribution due but unpaid - net

recorded as receivable when it is dua,
at the fair value of consideration receivable less provision for doubtful debts, if any. If there is

objective evidence that the recelvable is impaired, the Operator reduces the carrying amount
of the receivable accordingly and recognizes it as impairment loss in profit and Joss account.

Claims expense

Takaful claims are charged to PTF and include all claims occurring during the year, whether
reported or not, including external claims handling costs that are directly refated to the
processing and settlement of claims, reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries,
and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years. Claims are charged to profit

and loss account as incurred based on estimated liability for compensation owed under the
takaful contracts.
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6.8

6.8.1

6.8,2

6.9

6.10

6.10.1

6.11

East West insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations
Pravision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)

The PTF recognises liability in respect of all claims Incurred upto the balance sheet date which
is measured at the undiscounted value of the expected future payments. The claims are
considered to be incurred at the time of the incident giving rise to the claim except as
otherwise expressly Indicated in a Takaful contract.

The provision for claims incurred but not reported {(IBNR) is made at the balance sheet date, in

accordance with SECP circular no. 9 of 2016. Since no historical datg j

Is available, provision for
IBNR claims has not been recorded, However, any claim reported befare finalization of

accounts will be considered as IBNR daim.
Retakaful contracts
Retakaful expense

Contribution ceded is recognized as an

expense over the period of retakafyl from inception to
which it relates to jts expiry as follows:

2) for proportional retakaful business, evenly over the period of the underlyi ng
policies;
b) for non-proportional retakaful business, evenly over the periad of indemnity,

Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, retakaful
contribution is recognized as expense in accordance with the pattern of incidence of risk.

Prepaid retakafu| contribution ceded

The portion of retakafyl contribution ceded not recognized as an expense as at year end is
recognized as prepaid retakafy contribution caded. Unrecognized portion is determined in the
same manner as for unearned contribution reserve,

Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims

Claims recoveries receivable from retakaful operator are recognized as an asset at the same
time as the claims, which give rise to the right of recovery, are recognized as a liability and ara
measured at the amount expected to be recefved.

Commission

Commission axpense

Commission expense Incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and s recognized

in the profit and Joss account as an expense in accordance with the pattern of recognition of
takaful contribution revenue,

Rebate from retakaful operators
Rebate income from retakaful is recognised at the time of issuance of the underlying takaful

policy. These are deferred and recognized as liability and recognized in the profit and loss
account as revenue in accordance with the pattern of recognition of retakaful contribution,
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6.13

6.14

6.15

6.15.1

6.15.1.1

6.15.1,2

6.15.2

6.15.3

6.15.3.1

East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takafu Operations
Wakala and Mudarib fee

The Operator manages the general takaful operations for the participants and charges 40% for
fire and property, 40% for marine, aviation and transport, 35% fpr motor, 35% for

miscellaneous and 20% for health, on gross contribution written incduding administrative
surcharge as wakala fee against the services.

Wakala fee is recognised on the same basis as the refated revenue is recagnised. Unexpired
partian of wakala fee is recognized as a liability of OPF and an asset of PTF,

The Operator also manages the Participants' investment ag Mudarib an

d charges 50% of the
investment / deposit Income earned by the PTF as Mudarib's share.

Takaful surplus

Takaful surplus attributable to the participants is calculated after charging all direct cost and
setting aside various reserves. Allocation to participants, if applicable, is made after adjustment
of claims paid to them during the year.

Qard-e-Hasna

Qard-e-Hasna is provided by Operators’ Fund to PTF in case of deficit in PTF, Qard-e-Hasna |s
recognised at the amount provided to PTF less impairment, if any. In the event of future
surplus in the Participants’ Takafyl Fund, to which a Qard-e-Hasna has been made, the Qard-e-
Hasna shall be repatd prior to distribution of Surplus to Participants.
Revenue recognition

Participants’ takaful fund

Contribution

The revenue recognition policy for contributions is given under note 6.2.1,

Rebate from retakaful operators

The revenue recognition policy for rebate from Re-takaful operators is given undar note 6.6.7.

Operator's fund

The revenue recegnition policy for wakala fee is given under note 6.7.
Participants’ takaful fund / Operator's fund

Investment income

Profit on Investments, return on profit and loss shar

Ng accaunts and bank deposits are
recognized on accrual basis.



6.16

6.17

6.18

6.19

6.20

East Wesl Insurance Company Limited - Wirndow Takaful Operations
Segment reporting

An cperating segment is g cempanent of the QOperator that €ngages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, The Operator presents segment reporting of
operating results using the classes of business as specified ‘under the Insurance Crdinance,
2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2017 as the primary reporting format.

The Operator has four primary business segments for reporting purposes namely: fire and

property damage, marine, aviation and transport, motor and miscellaneous, The nature and
business activities of these segments are disclosed in note 6.3,

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been
assigned to them while the

which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable bas

is are reported as
unallocated corporate assets and liabilities.

Financial instruments

loses control

. In the case of finandal liabilities,
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or

loss on the derecognition of the finandial assets and liabilities is included in the net profit or
loss account for the period in which it arises.

Financia) instruments carried in the balan
income, takaful / retakafyl receivables, rec
to OFF, other creditors and accruals and pa

ce-sheet include investments, accrued investrment
eivable from PTF, cash and bank deposits, payable
yable to East West Insurance Company Limited.

Off setting of financial asset and financial liabillties

Finandial assets and financial liabilities are off-
financial statements when there is a legally enfo
and the Operator intends either to settle on na
liabilities simultanecusly.

set and the net amount s reported in the
rceable right to set-off the recagnized amount
t basis, or realize the assets and to settle the

Related party transactions

All transactions involving related parties arising in tha n

at arm's length at normal commerciat rates on the same terms and conditions as third party
transactions using valuation modes, as admissible, except in extremely rare circumstances

where, subject to the approval of the board of directors, it is in the interest of the Operator to
do so,

ormal course of business are conducted

Taxation

The profit of the Operator is taxed 25 part of total profit of the East West Insurance Company
Limited as the Operator is not separately registered for tax purposes,



6.21

6.22

6.23

East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations
Faoreign currancies

Transactions in foreign currency, if any, are converted into Pak rupees at the rate of exchange
prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pak rupees

at the rate of exchange prevailing at the reporting date. Exchange difference are taken to
profit and loss account.

Management expenses
Expenses allocated ta the PTF re

ta various revenue accounts on
charged to OPF.

present directiy attributable expenses and these are allocated
equitable basis. Expenses not directly allocable to PTE are

Creditors, accruals and provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Operator / PTF has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying

economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
amount can be made.

Provisions will be reviewed at each balan

ce sheet date and will be adjusted to reflect the
current estimate.
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East Wesl (nsurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Dpeations

Operator's Fund Participants Takaful Fund
December 31, December 33, December 31, Decembur 21,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Note RUpeES- e

ACCRUED INVESTMENT INCOME

Income accrued on 5avings

account 4,468 1,200 2,418 13,553

4,468 1,200 2,418 13,553

QARD-E-HASNA TOQ PARTICIPANT'S TAKAFUL FUND (PTF)

Opening as at January 1st 18,150,000 18,150,060

Closing as at Decernber 315t

TAKAFUL / RE-TAKAFUL RECEIVABLES (PTF)

Participants’ Takaful Fund
Due from takalyt participant halders

18,150,000 18,150,000
%%

80,273,075 24,751,565
Due from cther takafy! / re-takaful operatars 70,174,433 57,276,824
150,447,508 _82.028 389
RECEIVAELE FROM PTF / PAYABLE 1O OPF
Other receivable / payabie 63,433,913 41,212,140 82933913 440,712,140 :
83,433,913 41,212,140 [8&933!913! 540;712‘140!
t&*‘ ‘===—"-=-=
TAXATION - PAYMENT LESS PROVISION
Tax deducted at source 23,392 17,239 7,783 5,780
PREPAYMENTS
Prepaid retakafuy) cantribution ceded - . 61,240,665 45,757,947
Other prepayments 810,300 226,000 - -
810,300 226,000 61,240,665 45,757,947
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Easl Wesl Insurance Company Limited - Window Takaful Cperations

Qperator's Fund Partlcipants Takaful Fund
Pecember 31, December 1, December 31, December 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020
Note (Unaudited) {Auditerd) {(Unaudited) {Audited)
‘‘‘‘‘‘ --__Rlll'l-‘ia-- ===
CASH AND BANK
Cash at bank
Current accounts 1,337 1,337 75 75
Savings accounts 15.1 218,733 30,020 782,947 20,878,963
220,070 31,357 783,022 20,875,038
These represent profit and loss sharing accounts cartying profit rates ranging from 5% to 10% (2019: 7% to 109) per
annym.
Decentber 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2021 2020 2021 2020
{Unaudited) {Audited) {Unaudited) (Audited)
--------------- Rupees ——-maee ..
TAKAFUL { RETAKAFUL PAYABLE (PTF)
Participants' Takaful Fund
Due to other takaful / re-takaful
Local 816,714 19,130,951
816,714 10,130,951
Operator's Fund —|E Participants Takaful Fund ]
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Salaries payable 786,810 925,706 - -
Staff provident fund 467,452 396,952 - -
Commission payabfe 15,028,281 6,730_,207 - .
Withholding tax payable 23,187 83,052 - -
Accrued expenses 1,286,222 2,197,271 1,409,994 909,133
17,591,952 10,333,188 1,405 994 909,133

PAYABLE TO EAST WEST INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (OPF)

This represents the armount

payable in respect of expenses incurred by East West Insurance Company Limited an behair
of the Operator,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no tentingencies and commitments outstanding as at Decernber 31, 2021 (December 31, 2020: Nil).
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24

24.1

NET TAKAFUL CONTRIBUTION

Written gross contribution
Wakala fes
Contribution net of wakala
Unearned contribution reserve *Opening
Unearned contribution reserve ~Clasing
Contribution earned
Less:
Re-takaful contribution caded
Prepaid retakaful contribution
ceded-Cpening
Prepaid retakaful contribution
ceded -Closing

Retakaful expense

NET TAKAFUL CLAIMS

Clalm expense / paid
Retakaful and gther refoveries recejved

RETAMAFUL REBATE

Rerzkaful rebate recelved

Unearned retakaful rebate - opening
Uneamed retakaful rebate - closing
Rebate from takaful aperator

COMMISSION EXPENSE

Commission paid
Deferred commission expense - opening
Deferred commission expense - closing

WAKALA EXPENSE

Gross wakala fec
Deferrad wakala expenss - opening

Deferred wakala expense - closing
Deferred wakala expense

The operator manages the general tak,
40% for marine and 35
fee against the sarvices,

Easl West Insurance Company Limiled - Window Takalul Operations

December 31, Decamber 31,
2021 2020
Note e, Rupees-—=-oee .

[__Participants’ Takaful Fund ]

326,547,194 206,477,181
24 (113,628,984) (77,383,270)
212,918,210 129,093,511
86,086,761 86,423,643
(110,072,202) _ (85,085,761)
188,932,769 129,430,793
166,233,785 107,120,838
45,757,947 44,454, 554
{61,240,665) {45,757,947)|
150,751,067 105,817,755
38,181,702 23,613,038
162,352,402 120,548,827
{117,955,983) (B7,628,271)
44,396 414 32,920,556
24,324,596 14,430,145
6,804,133 7,315,085
(9,912,256) {6,804,133)
21,716,473 14,945 097

! Operators' Fund —]

74,152,058 44,297,229
17,075,306 19,571,126
(24,336,954) {17,075,306)
66,890,410 16,733,159

{___ Participants’ Takaful Fund ]

123,547,590 77,350,448
31,668,279 31,701,100
(41,586,885) (31,668,279)

113,628,984 77,383,270
==-=—-==L=._m‘-=zﬁ-=&==

aful operations for the participants' and charges 40% for fire, 35% for molar,
% for miscellaneous classes, of gross contrivution

induding adminstrative surcharges as wakala
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26

27

MANAGEMENT EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and employee benefit
Staff welfare expenses
Depreciation expenses

Office rent and maintenance
Motor vehicle running expense
Printing and stationary
Postage and telegram

Utility expensas

Repair and maintenance
Computer Expenses
Newspaper and periodicals
Sharlah registrar fees

Bank charges

INVESTMENT INCOME

Return on bank balances
- Return ont saving Accaunts
Tetal investment income

Return on bank batances
- Return on Saving Accounts
Less: Investment related expense

OTHER EXPENSES

Auditer's remuneration

Easl West Insurance Company Limiled - Window Takaly! Cperaliors

December 31, December 31,
2021 2020
Note Bl {1771 T S
L Operators’ Fund ) ]
10,118,454 12,349,315
60,672 34,655
2,558,360 2,757,167
1,881,006 1,995,987
41,330 188,517
3,830 5,328
1,200 3,406
263,437 260,513
400 22,590
- 3,000
935 1,170
1,200,000 1,200,000
3616 35

16,133,240 18,821,683
— e S084,00S

49,085 12,083
49,085 12,083

I Particlpants' Fund ]

40,787 55,342
(20,394) (27,671)
20,393 27,571

L Operators' Fund _l

677,908 591708
677,908 591,708




Eas! West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takalu Operations

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Opereor bas reeted parly cemevise of the assacale ubsifiry company, Crectrs, key meragement persomel and Sl retrement finds, Al
Varsons i reet, s arsing n the el coueof b re ot o commescil fms 3 condirs, O f e pites
transactions wit baknces e as follows:
2021 2020
Relationship ith the Company  Basis of Relabionship O T -

Loanreceived from East West Insurance
Company Limited o , (L5185 26346
Loan paid from East West Insurance Company Wnko Tt Gpr WargemetCopary

Limited

Remuneration Paid
Sohal Nazeer Head of Window Takaful Doevation Key Management Persanal 0,000 -
S Usmari Sharigh Advisor Key Management Persongl LA 1200000
Hushtzg Hissan Ex-Head of Window Takafl Operation Key Management Personal 531867 -
Abcul Hekeen Sikdou Bctiead of ircow Takeful Cperation ey Menacemen: Persona -

936,667

Year end baances
Payable to related parties

East West Insurznce Company Liited

LELEE 6T
Key maragement personed

WX T
SSS465 TLA0
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East West Insurance Company Limited - Window Takatul Operations
30 MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL AND FINANCIAL RISK

The risks involved with financial instruments and the Operator's approach to managing

such
risks are discussed below.

30.1  Takaful risk

The risk under a takaful contract is the possibllity that the covered event occurs and the
uncertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of a takaful contract, this
risk is random and therefore unpredictable. The principal risk faced under such contracts is that
the occurrence of the covered events anid the severity of reported claims. The Operator's risk
profile is improved by diversification of these risks of losses to a large portfolio of contracts asa
diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected by an unexpected event In single subset,

The Operator principally issues the general takaful cover. Risks under

cover a twelve month duration. For general takaful contracts, the most
from fire,

these policies usually
significant risks arise

Underwriting limits and retention policies and
and accountable for concluding takaful and retakafyl contracts and at what conditions.

. regional

and local markets are closely observed, reacting where Necessary with appropriate measures

that are transiated without delay into underwriting quidelines, if required.

The primary risk control measure in respect of the Takaful risk is the transfer of the risks ko
third partles via retakaful. The retakaful business ceded is placed on a proportional and non
propartional basis with retention limits varying by lines of business.

Frequency and severity of claims

loss as wall as the frequent occurrence of the takaful events. This has been managed by h

in place underwriting strategy re-takafyl érrangements  and proactive claim ha
procedures.

The Operator class wise major risk exposure is as follows:
Fire and property damage

Marine, aviation and transport

Mctor

Miscellaneous

aving
ndling

The primary risk control measure in respect of the takaful rigk |s the transfer of the risks to
third parties via retakaful. The retakaful business ceded is placed on a proportional

and non
proportional basis with retention limits varying by lines of business.

Retakaful is used to manage takaful risk. Although the Operator has retakaful arrangements, it
does not, however, discharge the Operator's hability and thus a credit risk exposure remaing
with respect to retakaful ceded to the extent that any retakaful operator may be unable to
meet its obligations under such retakaful arrangements. The Operator minimizes such credit
risk by entering into retakaful arrangements with retakaful operators having good credit
ratings, which are reviewed on 3 regular basis. The creditworthiness of retakaful operators is

considered on an annual basls by reviewing their financiai strength prior to finalization of any
contract,
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Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payment

Claims on general takaful contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basls. The PTF Is liable

for all covered events that occur during the term of the takafyl contract including the event
reported after the expiry of the takaful contract term,

es all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the
amount and timing of claim settlements. However, uncertainty prevails with estimated claim

liabilities and it Is likely that final settiement of these liabilities may be significantly different
from initial recognized amount.

Claims development

about the amount and timing of claim settlement Is usually resg
of age-wise breakup of unclaimed takaful benefits is not prese

30.1.1 Sensltivity analysis

The Operator believes that the claim liabilities un
end are adequate, However, these amounts are
from the claims fiabilitles provided in the financjal
the changes in the claim ligbilities net of retakaful
in claim llabllities net of retakaful is determined separately for each dass of business while

keeping all other assumptions constant. Sensitivity analysis is not presented as there is ng
claim payable by the Operator as at the reporting date,

der takaful contracts outstanding at the year
not certain and actual Payments may differ
statements. The impact on the PTF surplus of
fs analysed below. The sensitivity to changes

30.2 Retakaful risk

Retakaful caded does not relieve the PTF from its o
result, the PTF remains liable for the portion of outsta
the extent that retakafyl operators fail to meet the ghi

bligation towards pacticipants and, as a
nding claims covered through retakaful to
igation under the retakaful agreements,

)Y 2020
Re-iaful Re-taleatuf
Amount duz from \ ! I.mnunt due ;
Rating Re-takatul ""’”’{T‘-‘ Other s“;‘;“m from Re-takaful | "ecoveries Othe; :::;kaful
aperators Against n operators against
Aer above (inciucing PRCL) 70,174,433 . 61,240,665 §7.276,82¢ 45,757,647

30.3 Credit risk

rty to a financial instrument wil! cause a financial loss
for the Operator by faiting to discharge an obligation. The Operator's policy is to enter into

financial contracts with reputable counter parties in accordance with the internal guidelines and
regulatory requirements,
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30.3.1 Exposure to credit risk

The maximum exposure to cradit risk before any credit enhancements at December 31, 2020 is
the carrying amount of the financial assets as set out below:

pinil 1020
Operator’s Fund Part;::nu Agoregate | | Operabor's Fund m:':?ﬁ! Aggregate
- Rupees -Rupees
Acrrued investment income 4468 2418 6386 L0 1353 14753
Takal { retabad recetvables . 150,M7508 150447508 - 82,008,389 82,028,389
Recetvable from PTF 83454307 . 83454307 &M . 4.212.40
Cash and Bank 20,070 8302 1,003,082 3139 2879038 20910,3%

BERMS S008I u W% s
30.3.2 Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of rigks arise when a number of financial instruments or contracts are entered

Into with the same counterparty, or where a number of Counterparties are engaged in similar
business activities, or activities in the same geographic region, or have similar economic
features that would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to he similarly affected
by changes in econamic, political or other conditions. The Operator's portfalio of financial
assets is broadly diversified and transactions are entered into with diverse credit worthy
counterparties thereby mitigating any significant concentration of credit risk. Provision for

impairment is made for doubtful recelvables according to the Operator's policy. The remaining
past due balances were not Impaired as they relate to a number of policy holders and other
takaful / retakaful operaters for whom there is no histary of default. The credit quality of the
banks with which Operator has balances can be assessed with reference to external credit
ratings.

30.4 Impaired assets

The impairment Provision is written-off when the Operator expects
balance due. During the year, receivables of Rs. Nil were provided fo

30.5 Liquidity risk

that it cannot recover the
r or impairad.

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Operator will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial
obligations as they fall due. Liquidity risk arises because of the paossihility that the Qperator
could be required to pay its liabilities earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meat
commitments associated with financial liabilities as they fall due. The Operator's approach to
r as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to
meet jts liabilities when due, under both normal and stress conditions, without ncurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Operator's reputation. In the case of the
Operator, the liquidity level remained on satisfactory level during the year and Operator did not
face any difficulty in generation of liguidity,
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The following are the contractual m
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aturities of financial liabilities on an undiscounted cashfiow

basis:
December 31, 2021
Operator's Fund Carrying Contractual | Over one
amount cash flows UPto one year year
M taaloL LT Rupees -
Financial liabilities
Other areditors and accruals 17,568,765 17,568,765 17,568,765 -
Payable to East West Insurance
Company Limited 5,252,465 5,252,465 5,252 465 -
22,821,230 22,821 230 22,821,230 -
December 31, 2020
Operator's Fund Carrying Contractual Over one
amount cash flows Upto ane year year
T T —
Financia! liabilities
Other creditors and accruals 10,250,136 10,250,136 10,250,136
Payable to East West Insurance
Company Limited 6,775,150 6,775,150 6,775,150 -
17,025,286 17,025,286 17,025,286 -
December 31, 2021
Participants' Fund Carrying Contractual Upto one vear | OVer One
amount cash flows P ¥ year
----------------------- Rupees------emmmee ...
Financial liabilities
Payable to OPF 82,954,307 82,954,307 82,954,307 -
Other creditors and accruals 1,409,994 1,409,994 1,409,994 -
84,364 301 84,364,301 84,364,301 .
December 31, 2020
Partici ' Fund i
ipants’ Fun Carrying Contractual Upto one year Over one
amount cash flows year
~Rupees -
Financial liabllities
Payable to OPF 40,712,140 40,712,140 40,712,140 -
Other creditors and accruats 909,133 906,133 909,133
15,976,512 15,876,512 15,976,512

Market risk

Operations

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or the future cash flows of a financial instrumerit may
fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices. The Operator manages the market risk
through diversification of the investment portfolio and by following the internal guidelines

established by the investment committee. Market risk comprises of three types of risk: currency
risk, profit rate risk and price risk.
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30.6.1 Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Fund does not ha
instruments in foreign currencies and hence is not exposed to such risk.

instrument will
ve any financial

30.6.2 Profit rate risk

Profit rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument wilf
fluctuate because of changes in market profit rates. Majority of the profit rate €xpasure arises
from Term Deposits. The information about the exposure to profit rate risk based on
contractual reprising or maturity dates whichever is sarlier is as follows:

2021 2020
Operator's Fund "a”;ﬁ::"" Mygregate || Operator's Fung ""‘;ﬁn”:"t‘ Agaregate
""‘""“"‘""“‘"RU]EE!’“‘""“"-'“"“ -.....—.._......_..ng.. ...........
Variable rate instruments
Financiai assets 220,070 783002 1,003.002 31,357 0,879,038 2,910,395
230,070 783,00 1,003,092 3L X,879,33% 2 810,39¢

Sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Operator does not account

through profit and loss, Therefor,
profit and less account.

for any fixed rate financial assets and (iabllities at fair vatue
e, a change in profit rates at reporting date would not affect

Sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

Presently, the Operator does not hald any variable rate instrument and
rate risk except for balances in certain profit and loss sharing accou
which range between 4.1% tq 8.2% (2015: 5.5% to 9.6%) per annum.

is not exposed to profit
nts , the profit rate on

An increase of 100 basig points in profit rates would have increased the profit and loss by the
2mounts shown below, Reduction in profit rates by 100 basis points would have a vice versa
impact. This analysls assumes that all variables remain constant.

Profit  (loss) for the year ; period I Total equity
Operator's Fund
. 100 bp 100 bp
100 bp increase 100 bp decrease | increase decrease
As at Decamber 31, 2021
Sensitivity 2,197 {2,187} 2,187 {2,187)
As at December 31, 2020
Sensitivity 300 { 300 300 {300)
Surplus 7 (deﬁd,t)dfor the year / Total equity
Participants' Fund Tm 100 bp 160 bp
1Q0 bp increase I 100 bp decrease Increage decrease
As ak December 31, 2021
Sensitivity 7.829 (7,823 7,829 {7.829%
As at December 31, 2020
Sensitivity 208,790 (208,750} 208,790 (208,790)
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Above sensitivities are calculated on the

profit rates and resulting variation in fair
and loss.

assumption that all factors remain constant except
values of the investments and impact on the profit

The Operator monitors the profit rate enviro

nment on a reqular basis and alters the portfalio
mix of fixed and floating rate securities.

The Operator's policy requires the Mmanagement to manage this risk by measuring the

mismatch of the profit rate sensitivity gap of financial assets and liabfities and calculating the
average duration of the portfolio of fixed profit securities,

The average effective duration of the Operator's portfolio is a measure of the sensitlvity of the
fair value of the Operator's fixed prafit securities to changes in market profit rates,

The Operator's policy refrains from holding profit bearing instruments that induce the average
effective duration of the fixed profit portfolio to pass the benchmark of the average duration.

30.6.3 Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from profit rate risk or
currency risk), whether those thanges are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the
market. The Operator is not exposed to any such risk.

31 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The objectives, policies and processes for managing capital of the Operator are as follows:
- to be an appropriately capitalized institution, as defined by regulatory authorities and

comparable to the peers;

- maintain strong rating and to protect the Operator against unexpected events;

- availability of adequate capital at reasonable cost 5o as to enable the Operatar to expand;
and

- achleve low cost of capital with appropriate mix of capital elements.
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STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY - PTF

ASSETS

Accrued Investrnent Income
Takaful/ retakful recelvable
Taxation deducted at source
Deferred Wakala expense
Prepayrnents

Bank balances

Total Assets (A)

December 31, December 31,

2021 2020
Participants' Participants'
Takaful Fund Takaful Fund
2,418 13,553
150,447,508 82,028,389
7,783 5,780
41,586,885 31,668,279
iza 61,240,665 45,757,947
783,022 20,879,038
254,068,281 180,352,586

In-admissible assets as per following clauses of section 32(2)

of the Insurance Ordinance,

Takaful/ retakful receivable

2000

37,975,599 24,502,744
Total Ih-admissible Assets (B) 37,975,599 24,502,744
Total Admissible Assets (C=A-B) 216,092,682

LIABILITIES

PTF Underwriting provisions

155,850,242
_—— T T

#

Unearned contribution reserve 110,072,202 86,086,761
Unearned retakaful rebate 9,412,256 6,804,133
Contribution received In advance 134,486 1,954,634
Payable to OPT 82,954,307 40,712,140
Takaful / retakafu! payable 816,714 10,130,951
Other creditors and accruals 1,409,994 909,133
Total Liabilities (D) 204,799,959 146,598,052
Total Net Admissible Assets {(E=C-D) 11,252,723 9,252,190
%:

In the absence of any specific guidance, "prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded” has been

treated as admissible
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FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Operator has not disclosed the fair value of t

hese items because their carrying amounts
areé a reasonable approximation of fair valye.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabifity in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurament date. Consequently,
differences may arise between the carrying values and the fair values estimates.

The QOperator measures fair values usin_g the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the
significance of the Inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input for which the fair valye
measurement is directly or indirectly observable,

Level 3. Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input for which the fair value
measurement is unobservable.
DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue on

oy the Board of
Directors of tha Operator,

GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee unless otherwise stated,

. 2
et R ekt =

CHIE EXECUTIVE OFFICER DIRECTOR DIRECTOR e



EAST WEST INSURANCR CO., LIMITED
Pattern of Shareholdings
As At December 31, 2021

Number of Shareholdings Share Held | Percentage
Shareholders From To
28 1 200 3,522 0.0026
177 201 500 49,716 0.0365
7 501 1,000 4,020 0.0030
3] 1,001 5,000 16,725 0.0123
4 5,001 10,000 26,162 0.0192
9 10,001 25,000 203,558 0.1436
7 25,001 30,000 191,526 0.1407
) 30,001 35,000 200,418 0.1473
4] 35,001 50,000 260,340 0.1913
9 50,001 70,000 531,565 0.3906
3 70,001 1,000,000 287,905 0.2116
1 1,000,001 2,000,000 1,964,832 1.4438
1 2,000,001 3,000,000 2,472,033 1.8165
2 3,000,001 5,000,000 8,856,327 6.5079
4 5,000,001 6,000,000 22,328,886 16.4079
2 6,000,001 7,000,000 12,388,882 9.1037
2 7,000,001 9,000,000 14,534,438 10.5743
2 9,000,001 16,000,000 18,515,165 13.6055
4 10,000,001 11,000,000 41,565,724 30.5437
1 11,000,001 12,000,000 11,284,437 8.2921
281 136,086,181 | 100.0000
Categories Of Shareholders Number |Share Held Percentage
CEQ, Directors and their spouses and minor children 12 62,938,066 46,2487
laint Stock Companies, Insurance Companies, 2 11,291,722 8.2975
Investment Companies & Modaraha
Individual 267 651,856,393 45 4538
Total 281 | 136,086,181 | 100.0000
Information as required under the Code of Corporate Governance
Categories of Shareholders Shareholders | Share Held | Percentage
Associated Company
M/s. Askari Life Assurance Co., Lid. 1 7,285 0.0054
M/s. East West Holding Company Ltd. 1 11,284,437 8.2921
CEO, Directors, their Spouses and Minor Children
Chief Justice { R ) Mian Mahboob Ahmed 1 4,889 0.0036
Javed Yunus 1 5,813,067 4.2716
Pervez Yunus 1 10,232,763 7.5193
Naved Yunus 1 9,254,133 6.8002
Saad Yunus 1 6,267,538 4.6056
Urooj Yunus Ansari 1 4,076,490 2.9955
Umeed Ansari 1 1,819 0.0013
Ahsan Mahmood Alvi 1 1,652 0.0012
Mazhar Zubair Abbasi 1 575 0.0004
Ambreen N. Yunus 1 10,480,896 7.7017
Rubinaz J, Yunus 1 10,682,900 7.8501
Samina P. Yunus 1 6,121,344 4.4981
Individual 267 61,856,393 45.4538
Total 281 | 136,086,181 100.0000




